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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Hinduja Tech Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Hinduja Tech Limited (‘the
Holding Company') and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as ‘the Group"), its joint venture, as listed in Annexure 1, which comprise the Gonsolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on
the other financial information of the subsidiaries the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under section
133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and
its joint venture, as at 31 March 2023, and their consolidated profit (including other comprehensive
income), consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and its joint venture in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained together
with the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in paragraph
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4. The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

5. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company’s
Board of Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group including its joint venture in accordance with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are
also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial information considered necessary
for the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements, Further, in terms of the provisions of
the Act the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, and its joint venture
company covered under the Act are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. These financial statements have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

6. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its joint venture are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and
of the joint venture to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. Those respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process
of the companies included in the Group and of its joint venture.

Chartered Accountants
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its
joint venture to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and its joint venture to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. :

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statements of the entities or
business activities within the Group, and its joint venture, to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of financial statements of such entities included in the financial statements, of which we are
the independent auditors.For the other entities included in the financial statements, which have
been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Chartered Accountants
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11.

12.

13.

14.
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Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of ¥30,182 lakhs and net assets of 22,701 lakhs as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of
%10,577 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to 24,111 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements., These financial statements have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act in so
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries,are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Further, these subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial statements and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries and which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing
standards applicable in their respective countries. The Holding Company's management has converted
the financial statements of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles generally
accepted in their respective countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have
audited these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company's management. Our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of such subsidiaries located outside India, is based on the report of other auditors and the
conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding Company and audited by us.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflects total
assets of ¥274 lakhs and net assets of 51 lakhs as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of Nil and net
cash inflows amounting to 61 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net loss
(including other comprehensive income) of 45 lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2023, as considered
in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of one joint venture, whose financial statements
have not been audited by us. These financial statements are” unaudited and have been furnished to us
by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiaries and joint venture, is based
solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, these financial statements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the
financial statements certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors, referred to in paragraph 11, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries, we
report that the Holding Company incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act has paid remuneration to their respective directors during the year in accordance with the
provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. '

As required by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act based on the
consideration of the Order reports issued by us and by the respective other auditors as mentioned in
paragraph 11 above, of companies included in the consolidated financial statements and covered under
the Act we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks reported in the respective Order
reports of such companies.
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15. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiaries,
and joint venture whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, we report, to the extent
applicable, that

a)

b

-

g9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors;

The consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, covered under the Act,
none of the directors of the Group companies, are disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies and joint venture companies covered under
the Act, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure
A’ wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information
of the subsidiaries and joint venture whose financial statements have been audited under the Act

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its joint venture as detailed in Note 3.01to
the consolidated financial statements;

ii.  The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and joint venture company did not have any
long-tefm contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023,

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies and joint venture
company covered under the Act, during the year ended 31 March 2023,

Chartered Accountants
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a.

The management of the Holding Company incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in note 3.19 to the consolidated
financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or its subsidiary companies, its associate companies or its joint
venture companies to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company,
or any such subsidiary companies, its associate companies or its joint venture
companies (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

The management of the Holding Company incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the note 3.19 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Holding Company or its subsidiary companies, or its associate companies or its joint
venture companies from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary companies, its associate companies
or its joint venture companies shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed by us, as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above
contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and joint venture company have not declared
or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023

vi. Proviso

to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which

use accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting
software which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1
April 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartgred Accountants
Firm’g|Registration No.: 001078N/N500013

Jstmesh E 8
Partner

Membership No.: 206931

UDIN: 23206931BGUDNV2493

Place: Chennai

Date: 16 May 2023

Chartersd Accountants
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Annexure 1

List of subsidiaries of Hinduja Tech Limited ('Holding Company’) included in the Consolidated Financial

Statements:
1) Hinduja Tech Inc., USA
2) Hinduja Tech GmBH, Germany
3) Hinduja Tech (Shangai) Co., Ltd
4) Hinduja Tech Canada Inc.
5) Hinduja Tech UK Limited
6) Drive System Design Limited, UK
7) Drive System Design Inc, USA
8) Drive System Design SRO, Czech

Joint venture included in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

1) Zebeyond Limited, UK

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Hind uja Tech
Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of (Hinduja Tech Limited (‘the
Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred
to as 'the Group’), and its joint venture as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, which
is covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, which is covered under the Act, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('1CAD).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the
Company's business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company, as aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were established and maintained and jf such contrals operated effectively in all

. material respects. :

4. Ouraudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Chariered Accountants



Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Hinduja Tech
Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Holding Company, which is covered under the Act, has in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such controls were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

T

“umesh E S

Partner

Membership No.: 206931
UDIN: 23206931BGUDNV2493

Date: 16 May 2023
Place: Chennai

Chartered Accountants



Zoho Sign Document 1D; DFBQSCZAB-U1HK_8VTSKZFKNDHE25LBEXATAULUWL82GKVKWCD1EM

Hinduja Tech Limited
Consolldated Balance Sheet as at Maych 31, 2023
{All amounts are In Laklis of Indian Rupews, unloss atherwise statad)

Asat Asat
Portlculars Nate No, March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,01 5,181,61 400,77
Intanglble assets 1.02 ) B,532.84 438.01
Capltal work-In-prugress 1,01 N 3,59
Right-of-use assels 1.08 718,93 1,223.54
Goadwil| (Refer nata no 3,18) 15,109.06 <
Flnanclal assats
() Invastments 1.04 839,27
(i) Laans . .
(I} Other financlal assets 1.05 189.47 292,64
Deferred tax asset (Refer note ho. 3.13) 474.02 437,09
Non-current tax assets (net) 1,06 932,31 584,17
Othar non-curcent assets 1,07 35.12 23,61
Tatal non-current assots 42,014,032 4,403,485
Current assets
Finandlal assots
{1) Trade recelvables 1.08 7,059,29 3,249,06
{il) Cush and cash equlvalents | 1.0%2 15,859.08 3,356,07
() Benk balances ather than (i) above 1.09b 0.34 0.0
{iv) Other financlal assets 1.10 195,89 540143
Cantrnet nasat - upbliled revenua 2,856,50 21804
Other curtent assets 111 1,476.92 1,24595
Tatal etirrent assets 27,448,02 15,430,60
TOTAL ASSETS 59462.45 18,834.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capltal 112 | 20,852.33 15,565.13
Other equity 1,13 {283,76) {6,618.49)
Tota) equity 20,568,57 8,846.64
LIABILITIES
Non-turrent llahliltles
Flnancial lahllitles
{1} Lease labiilles 114 424.46 883.62
{}l) Borrowings 115 15,247.13 .
(i) Other financlal (labilitles 116 5,883,30 .
Provislons 117 188,50 178.17
Deferred tax liabllitles {Refer nate no. 3.13) 409.27 .
Total non-current labilities 22,153,08 1,061.79
Current liahliltles
Financlal liabllities
(1) Lease llabllities 118 459.21 541,60
{Il) Burrowlings 119 344.49 -
(i) Trade payables 12
-Total outstanding dues to mlcro and small enterprises 54,55 65,64
~Total outstanding dues to other than micro and small enterprises 1,101.51 150.65
(iv}) Other financial llabllitles 121 9,011.76 5,114.66
Contract llabllitles 4,231,90 2,214,52
Other current Habllitles 1.22 589,82 376.15
Provislons 123 506,62 327.54
Current tax llabllitles (nat) 440,86 34,87
latal eureant liabliities 16,740,682 8,825.62
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIADILITIES 59,6245 18,834.08
The accampanying notes form an Integral part of these consolldated financlal statements
In terms of our repart attached
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hinduja Tech Limited
Flrm‘s ﬂqnmmﬂon No,: 001076N/ N500013 ClN:U72400TNZ009PLCO72067
i
N\ e ,»:" v ! .
s Kilirar e o Dheera) 6 1induja
*““Partnar Chilef Executive Officer Chalrman
Membership Nn. 206931 DIN: 00133410
Roghunath Parthasarathy Abhlshek N s
Chief financlal Offlcer Company Secretary
Place : Chennal Place ¢ Chennal Place : Chennaf

Date ¢ May 16, 2023 Date : May 16, 2023 Date : May 16, 2023



Hindu]a Tech Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are [n Lakhs of Indlan ftupoes, uniess otherwise stated)

Zoho Sign Document ID: DF898C2A8-U1_K_8VTSKZFKNDHE25LBEXATAULUWLS2GKVKWCD1EM

Partlculars Note No. Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Incoma
flevenue from operatlons 2.01 39,163.00 25,614.65
Other lncame 2,02 971.02 57241
Total lncotng 40,134.02 26,187.06
Expenses
Cast of outsourced services and materlals consumed 2.03 3,091.64 2,980.09
Employee benefits expense 2.04 26,833.93 17,335,25
FInance costs 2.05 556,42 187,03
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,06 1,526,72 874.37
Other expenses 2,07 5,229,17 2,391.72
Total expenses 37,237.88 23,768.46
Profit be{ore share of profit/loss from joint venture and tax 2,896,14 2,418.60
Share of profit/{loss) from joint venture 1,04 {44.99) -
Profit hefore tax 2,851.15 2,418,60
Tax expense:
- Current tax 826.90 3416
- Deferred tax {25.51) {437.09)
Total tax expense 801.39 {402,93)
Pralit for the year 2,049,76 2,821,53
Other comprehensive income :
Items that will nat be reclassifled to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined beneflt plans (20.12) {56.69)

Incorne tax on items that will not be reclasslfied to profit or loss 5,06 -

(15.06) (56.69)

Items that will be reclassiled to profit or loss

- Exchange differences on translatlon of forelgn operations 364,56 81.50

364,56 81,50

Other comprehensive Income for the year 349,50 24.81
Total comprehensive Income for the year 2,389,26 2,846,234
Earnlngs per equlty share on profit for the year (Face value of X10 each)

Basle (In ) 3,14 1.18 1.83

Diluted (In <) 3,14 1.17 1.83

In terms of our report attached

For Wallcer Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firmis Reglstration No.: 001076N/ N§G0013

~SumeshES

Partner
Membership No. 206931

Placa ! Chennal
Date : May 16, 2023

The accompanylng fotes form an Integral part of these consalidated fduncial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Hinduja Tech Limited
CIN:U72400TN2005PLCO72067

' H

Kumar PraBinas =~ Dhearal & Hinglila
Chlef Executive Officer Chalrman
DIN: 00133410

Raghunath Parthasarathy Abhishek N §
Chlef financtal Officer Company Secretary
Place : Chennai Place : Chennai

Date : May 16, 2023 Date : May 16, 2023
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Particulars Yoar ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash Flows from operating actlvities
Profit hefore tax 2,851,135 2,418,60
Adustments lor
Allowance for creditlosses 173.69 -
Pravision for gratully 93,83 70,26
Pravislon for compensated absences 103.28 107,51
Prafit an dispasal of property, plant and equipment/Intangible assets {366,61]) -
Depraclailon and amartlsation expanse 1,626,72 874,37
Unreallsed forelgn exchange galn 108,69 287
Employee stock aplion expenses 276.81 113,67
Interest an bank horrowlings 440.94 22.44
Interest on Jease labllitles 115.48 164.59
Interest Income (497.68) {487.96)
Less an equily method measurement of investment 44,99 -
Operating prafit before working capital changes 4,871.29 8,286,35
Adjustments for changes [n:
{Increase) In trade recelvables {1,007.29) {1,386,48)
{Increase} In financlal assots {282.61) (33.17)
Decrease/(Increase) In other assets 223.62 (964.33)
{Decrease) In provistons {27.42) (200.76)
Increase/(Decreasa) In trade payables 205,11 (46.33)
{Decrease)/increase In other fnanclal liabiiities (1,383,25) 638,50
Increase In other llabilitles 292,91 2,212.45
Cash generated from operations 2,801,86 9,606.22
Income tax refund 58,34 245,31
Not cash flow g d from operating activit) {A) 2,860,20 3,751,523
Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of praperty, plant and equipment and Intangible assets (950.33) {794.03)
Investment In Intercorporate deposits {6,000.00) |5,300,00)
Proceeds from Intercorporate deposits 11,300,00 5,300,418
Purchase conslderation far busl comblpatlon (18,996,89) -
Interest on bank/intercorporate deposits 497.68 487.96
Proceeds from/investment In bank deposits [0.34) 1109
Nat cash flow (usad In) Investing activitlos (o) (14,149.08) {2394.50)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Issue of equlty Shaces 8,941.75 -
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) borrowings 15,591,62 (626,63}
Repayment of Interest on borrowlngs (440.94) {22.44)
Payment of princlpal of lease llabllitles (541.55) {475,95)
Paymant of Interest on lease liabllltles (115.48) {164,59)
Share appllcation money recelved under ESOP scheme A 17033
Net cash flow from/{used In) financing uctivities {c) 23,199,40 {1,113.44)
Net cash Inflow {A+B+C) 12,149.82 2337.55
Opening cash and cash equivalents 3,356.07 937,11
Effects of foreign currency translatlon 353.19 81.41
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 15,859.08 3,356.07
Cash and cash equlvalents camprse of :
- Balances with banks in current account 15,859,08 3,356,07
Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the yaar (Refer note 1.09) 15,859,08 3.356,07
Tha accormpanylig notes form w lntegral part of these consolfduted !
1n terms of our report attiched
For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors of
chaiteratl Adenuintants Hinduja Tech Limited
Firmy's Begistratian No.s 001076M7 N500013 CIN:U72400TN2009PLCO72067
] B
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3 " ’ A 4 - e
L e i .—a-;“': .
FoshES Kumar Prasnas ’ Dheera] G/Hlndu]a
Pattier Chlef Executive Offlcer Chalrman
y DIN: 00133410

Membership No. 206931

Place : Chennal
Data : May 16, 2023

Raghunath Parthasarathy
Chief financlal Oficer

Place : Chennal
Date : May 16, 2023

Ahfshak N S
Company Secretary

Place : Chennal
Date : May 16, 2023
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policles and uther explanatory information

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements:
1. Background

Hinduja Tech Limited ('the Parent’) was incarporated in June 24, 2009 as an Unlisted Public Limited
Company. The Campany Is principally engaged in providing Integrated engineering and digital
technology solutions and services to global custamers, Hinduja Tech Limited together with its
subsldiaries Is herein after referred to as 'the Group'.

The Group has (a) Development and Delivery centres In Chennai, Pune and Bengaluru, {b) branch
offices in UK, France, Japan and Mexico and {c) wholly owned subsldlarles in Germany, USA, China,
Canada and UK,

The Parent Company Is domlclled in India and has its registered oftice at 1, Sarder Patel Rosd Guindy,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu — 600032,

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements
General information and statement of compliance with indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as per Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2016 as natified under section 133
of Campanies Act, 2013 {the “Act”) and the relevant provisions of the Act,

The consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023, are approved and
authorized for issue by the board of directors on May 16, 2023,

The consclidated financial statements of the Group are prepared In accordance with Indlan
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certain
financial assets and financial liabilities that have been measured at fair value. Thase consolidated
financial statements are presented in takhs of Indlan Rupees (rounded off to two declmals) which is
also the Parent's functional currency, except per share data and as otherwise stated. Figures for the
previous years have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the
figures presented In the current year.

All assets and liabllities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's nermal
operating cycle and other criteria set aut in the schadule Ill to the Act. Based on the nature of work,
the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current and
non-current classification of assets and llabllities.
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and othar explanatory information

3. Basis and Principles of consolidation:

The consolldated flnancial statements include the financlal statements of the Parent and all of its
subsidiaries as listed below. The financial statements of the subsidiarles forming part of these
consolidated financial statements are drawn up to 31 March 2023. Al material inter-company
transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation.

The following subsidiaries have been included in the consalldated financial statements:

Percentage of holdlng as at

Particulars Country of Incorporation 3 March 2023 31 March
Hinduja Tech Inc.,USA  |usa 7 - 100 100
Hinduja Tech GmBH B Germany | 10 100
Hinduja Tech (Shangal) Co. Ltd | China ) 100 100 |
Hinduja Tech Canada Inc. Canada , 100 100
Hinduja Tech UK le}tgd '_W ‘United l(ingdom o 100 -
Drive System Design Limited , ‘United Kingdom | 100
Drive System Designine | UsA T wo R

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures
required for the preparation and presentation of consolldated financial statements as laid down under ind
AS 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements and accounting standards as specified In the Ind ASs notified
by the Companias {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 20186.

The Group combines the financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiaries line by |ine adding together
llke items of assets, liabllities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses resulting
from Intra-group transactions are also ellminated except to the extent recoverable value of related assets
is lower than their cost to the Group. Atcounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure cansistency with the policles adopted.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group exercises control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to or has rights to, variable returns from Its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power to direct relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated fram the date on which the control is transferred to the Group and are deconsolidated
from the date the contro! ceases.

The amounts shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of relevant reserves as per the balance
sheet of the Parent and its share in the relevant reserves of the subs|diary.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement, Joint contral is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabllitles of joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity methad, an investment In a joint
venture is Initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of the profit or lnss and other comprehensive Incame of the Joint venture.
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information

As per Ind AS 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements prescribed under the Ind ASs notlified by the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indfan Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 only the notes Involving Items which are material need to be disclosed.
Materiality for this purpose is assessed in relation to the information contained in the consolidated
financlal statements. Further, additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements
of the subsidiary ar the Parent having no bearing on the true and fair view of the consolldated financial
statements of the group are not disclosed In the consolidated fina nclal statements.

4. Significant Accounting Policies:
a) Overall considerations

The consolidated financlal statements have been prepared uslng the significant accountlng policies and
measurement basis summarized below. These accounting policies have been used throughout all periods
presented In the financial statements.

Accounting policies have been consistently applled except where a newly issued accaunting standard is
Initlally adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

b) Businass combination and gaodwill

The Company accounts for its business combinations under acquisition method of accounting, The
cansideration transferred in a business combination Is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the
sum of the acquisition-date fair value of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interest Issued by the Group in exchange of
contro! of the acquiree. Acquisition related costs are generally recognised in consolidated statement of
profit and loss as incurred.

Goodwlli Is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling Interests In the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity Interest in
the acquiree, if any over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identiflable assets acquired and
the liabilitles assumed.

If those amounts are less than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the business acquired, the
difference Is recognised In ather comprehensive Income and accumulated in equlty as capital reserve
provided there is clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a
bargain purchase. In other cases, the bargain purchase gain is recognised directly in equity as capital
reserve,

When the cansideration transferred by the Group in a business comhbination includes assets or labilities
resulting from a contingant consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in business combination.
Changes in the falr value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively, with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the
case may be, Measurement perlod adjustments are adjustments that arise from the additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period’ {which cannot exceed ane vear from the acquisition date)
about facts and circumstances that existed as on the acquisition date,
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideratlon that do not qualify
as measurement perlod adjustments and are classified as an assel or liability and are re-measured at fair
value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in consolidated
statement of profit and loss.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is deferrad, the amounts payable in the future are
discounted to thelr present value as at the date of exchange. The discount rate used is the entity’s
incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowlng could be obtained from an
independent financler under comparable terms and conditions.

Business combinations arising from entities that are under the common control are accounted at historical
cost. The difference between any consideration glven and the aggregate historical carrying amounts of
assets and liabilitles of the entity are recorded In other equity.

¢} Goodwill

Goodwlll arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any,

For the purposes of impalrment testing, goodwill Is allocated to each of the Group’s cash generating units
that is expected to benefit from the synergles of the combination,

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated Is tested for Impairment ahnually or more
frequently when there Is an indication that the unit may be Impalred. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recagnised directly in consolidated statement of profit and loss. An Impalrment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed In the subsequent periods.

d) Foreign currency translation

Reporting and presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which Is also the functional
currency of the Parent.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the respective functional currencies of the subsidiaries
and branches of the Group, which is its local currency, using the exchange rates prevalling at the dates of
the transactions, duly approximated. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions are recognised In other comprehensive income and from the measurement of monetaty
Items denominated In foreign currency at year-end exchange rates are recognized as otherincome/ other
expenses respectively in statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items are not translated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using
the exchange rates at the transaction date}, except for non-monetary Items measured at fair value which
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

e) Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is primarily derived from product engineering services and digital technology solutions. The
Group recognizes revenue from contract based on IND AS 115. To determine whether to recognize
revenue from contracts with customers, the Group follows a 5-step process:

1. Identifying the contract with customer

2. Identifylng the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance ohligations

5. Recognizing revenue when/as performance abligations are satisfied.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized upon transfer af contral of promised services to
the customer at an amount that reflects the conslderation the Group expects to recelve in exchange for
those services.

Revenue on time-and-material contracts are recognized as the related services are perfarmed and
revenue from the end of the |ast involcing to the reporting date s recagnized as unbilled revenue.

Revenue In fixed price contracts, where the performance obligations are satisfied over time and where
there Is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability of conslderation, is recognized as per the
percentage-of-completion method. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate
collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved. Provisions for
estimated losses, If any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded In the period In which such losses
become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date,

Revenues In excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets {referred to as unbilled revenue), while
invoicing in excess of revenue are classified as contract liabilities (referred to as unearned revenue).

On the recognition of the receivable from customer, the Group recognizes a contract liability which is
then recognized as revenue, once the services are rendered. Uslng the practical expedient in Ind AS 115,
the Group does not adjust the promised amount of conslderation for the effects of a significant financing
camponent if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised
service to the customer and when the customer pays for that service will be one year or less. For other
cases, the ravenue reflects the cash selling price that the customer would have paid for the promised
services when the services are transferred to customer. Thus there is no significant flnancing component.

f) Interest and Dividend Income

Income from Interest is recognized using effective interest method taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
dividend Is established by the reporting date.

g} Employee benefits:

Expenses and liabllities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accardance with ind AS 19,
Emplayee Benefits,
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary Information

Short term employee beneflts:

A liability Is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries, wages, performance
incentlves, medical benefits and other shart term henefits In the perlod the related service Is rendered,
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid In exchange for that service. The liabllities
are presented as current employee obligations in the balance sheet,

Defined contributlon plan

The Group makes contribution to the statutory provident fund In accordance with Employees Provident
Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, which is a defined contribution plan, and contribution paid
or payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which services are rendered by the employee. The
Group has no further obligations for future provident fund benefits In respect of these employees other
than its monthly contributions.

Defined benefit plan

Gratuity

The liabllity recoghlzed In the statement of financlal position for defined benefit plans is the present value
of the Defined Benefit Obligation {DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets,
Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. This is based on
standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and mortality. Discount factors are determined close to
each year-end by reference to high guality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency In
which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related
gratulty ljability.

Service cost on the Company's defined benefit plan is inciuded in employee benefits expense. Employee
contributions, all of which are independent of the number of years of service, are treated as a reduction
of service cost. Actuarlal gaihs and losses resulting from measurements of the net defined benefit liabllity
are included in other comprehensive Income.

The plan assets represent qualifying insurance policies that are administered by an Insurance company,

Campensated absences

Liabllity In respect of compensated absences becaming due or expected to be availed after the balance
sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in
actuarlal assumptions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and foss in the year in which such
losses or gains are determined.

Overseas entlties

Defined contribution plan

The Group's contribution towards defined contribution plan Is accrued in compliance with the
requirement of the domestic laws of the cauntries in which the consolidated eatities operate in the year
of which the contributlons are done. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

Employee’s stock aption plan
Share-based compensation benefits are provided to emplayees via "Emplayee Stock Option Scheme" of
the Parent,
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatlon

The fair value of options granted under the “Employees Stack Option Scheme” is recognized as an
employee heneflts expense with a correspanding increase in equity.

h)} Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready
for use, as intended by management, Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment
Is capitalized only when it is probable that future econemic benefits associated with these will flow to the
Group and the cost of the Item can be measured reliably,

The cost and related accumulated depraciation are ellminated from the fnanclal statements upon sale
or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or lasses are recognized In the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Assets to be disposed-off are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less cost
to sell.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated under the straight-line method aver the estimated useful
lives of the assets, based on technical evaluation, which are different from the lives prescribed under
Scheduie li to the Companies Act, 2013,

Useful lives adapted by the Graup for various class of assets are as follows:

 Particulars Useful life (years) o Useful life (years)as per Schil
Computer equipment 3 ' 3 ‘
Furniture and fittings * [ B : ' 1
\‘ Plant and machinery_ o 4 : - 15
| Motor Vehicles _ 6 | 1w

The Group has evaluated the applicability of component accounting as prescribed under Ind AS 16 and
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Schedule 1) requives the Group to identify and depreciate
significant companents with different useful lives separately.

Depreciation methods, useful life and residual values are reviewed periodically and updates as required,
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

i) Intengible assets

(ntangible assets acquired separately are measured on [nitial recognition at cost. Following inltial
recognltion, the intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortizaticn and accumulated
impairment, if any.

Software s stated at cost less accumulated amortization and are being amortized on a straight line basis
over the estimated usaful life of 3 years.

Amortization has been included within depreciation and amortization expense.
Gaihs or lasses that arise on disposal or retirement of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between net disposal proceeds and the carrying value of an intanglble asset and are recognized in profit
and loss when the intangible asset Is derecognized,
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of slgniflnam accounting policles and other explunatory Information

The amortization period and method are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Residual values and useful
lives are reviewed at each reporting date,

J) Impairment of property, plant and equipment and Inta ngible assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any Indicatlon that an asset may he Impaired,
based on Internal ar external factors. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset or the cash generating unit, If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs Is less than its carrying amount, the carrylng amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and Is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed
Impairment Joss no longer cxists, the recoverable amaunt Is reassessed and the asset Is reflected at the
recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

k} Leases

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted
with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain, The
Group makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses
whether it is reasonably certain that any optiens to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised.

In evaluating the lease term, the Group considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements
undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the
underlying asset to Group’s operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and the
avallability of suitable alternatives. The lease term In future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease
term reflects the current economic circumstances. After considering current and future economic
conditions, the Group has concluded that no changes are required to lease period relating to the existing
lease contracts.

With effect from 01 April 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to alt
lease contracts existing on 01 April 2019 using the modifled retrospective method and has taken the
cumulative adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of Initial application, Consequently, the Group
recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental
borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applicd since
the commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the Group’s incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application.

As alessee

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease llabllity at the lease commencement date, The right-
of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease llability adjusted
for any lease payments made at or befare the commencement date, plus any Initlal direct costs incurred
and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlylng asset
or the site an which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depraciated using the straight-ine method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is perlodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain re-measurements of the |ease liability.
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The lease liability Is Initlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit In the |ease or, if that rate cannat be
readily determined, barrowing are considered for determini ng the incremental Borrowing rate,

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, Including In-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend an an Index or a rate, Inltially measured using the index or rate as
al the commencement date; and

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee.

The lease liability is measured at amartized cost using the effective interest method. It Is re-measured
when there is a change In future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, If there is 2
change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantes,
orIf Group changes Its assessment of whether it will exercise 3 purchase, extension or termination option.

Shart-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognlze right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that
have 4 lease term of 12 months and law value lease. The Group recognizes the lease payments assaciated
with these leases as an expense on a stralght-line basis over the lease term.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

- Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets In similar economic environment
with a similar end date.

- Applied the exemption not to recognize right-cf-use assets and liahilities for leases with less than 12
manths of lease term on the date of Initlal application.

- Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application.

- Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases.
Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS
17.

I} Financial instruments

A financlal instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a flnancial asset of one entity and a financlal
liahility ar equity instrument of another entity, Financial assats other than equity instruments are
classified into categories: financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss and at amortized cost,
Financlal assets that are equity instruments are classified as fair value thraugh profit or loss or falr value
through other comprehensive Income. Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and other financiat liabilities.

Financial instruments are recognized on the balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Instrument,

Initially, a financial Instrument is recognized at its falr value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acqulsition or issue of financlal instruments are recognized In determining the carrying amount, If it Is not
classified as at fair value through profit or loss, Subsequently, financlal instruments are measured
according ta the category In which they are classified.
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Classification and subsequent measurement of financlal assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classifled and measured based on the
entity’s business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow characterlstics of
the financial asset at:

- Amortlzed cost
- Fair Value thraugh Other Camprehensive Income (FVTOCI) or
- Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

All financlal assets are reviewed for impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets are impaired, Different criterla
to determine impairment are applicd for each category of financial assets, which are desciibed below.

Financlal assets at Amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective Interest rate If It Is held within
a business model where the objective is to hold the financial assets to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms gives rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Flnancial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI)

A financlal asset is subsequently measured at falr value through other comprehensive income if it is held
within a business mode| where the objectlve is both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets along with the contractual terms glving rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding, At Initial recognition, the Group,
based on Its assessment, makes an irrevocable electlon to present In other comprehensive income the
changes in the fair value of an investment In an equity instrument that is not held for trading. These
elections are made on an instrument-by instrument {i.e.., share-by-share) basis. If the Group decides to
classify an equity instrument as at FYTOCI, then all falr value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, impairment gains or losses and forelgn exchange gains and losses, are recognized In other
comprehensive [ncome. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of
Investment. The dividends from such instruments are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Financlal assets at Fair VVafue through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost
or at fair value through ather comprehensive income on initial recognition. Tha transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at falr value through profit or loss are immediately
recognized In proflt or loss.

De recognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recoghizes its retained Interest in
the asset and an associated llability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retalns substantially all
the rlsks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financlal asset, the Group continues to recognize the
financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized horrowing for the proceeds recelved.

On de-recoghition of a financial asset In its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statemenl of profit and
lass.
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Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabillties. Equity instruments issued by a Group entlty are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Preference shares, which are mandatorlly redeemable on a speclfic
date, are classified as liabllities. The dividends on these non-cumulative Preference Shares are recognised
In Profit or Loss, upon declaration, as finance cost.

Classificatlon, subsequent measurement and De recognition of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at Initial recognition, as financial llabilities at fair value through profit or
lass or at amortized cost, The Group’s financlal liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables,

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method
except financlal liabilities designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or
losses recognized in statement of profit and loss.

All Interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an Instrument’s falr value that are reported In
statement of profit and loss are included within finance costs or finance income.

De-recognition of financial liability

A financlal liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financlal liability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liabllity and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts Is recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

impairment of financial assets
The Group applies expected credit lass model for recognising Impairment loss on financlal assets not
designated as at FVTPL, Expected credit iosses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal

to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on
the financlal instrument that are passible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

- Full lifetime expected credit lasses {expected credit losses that result from all possible default events
over tha life of the financial instrument),

mJ Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liabitity takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the mast advantagaous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a lfability Is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in thelr economic best
Interest,
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset In its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are approprlate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure falr value, maximizing the use of relevant ohservable inputs and minimizing
the use of unohservable inputs,

All assets and labilities for which falr value s measured or disclosed In the financlal statements are
categorized within the falr value hierarchy, described as follows, hased on the Jowest level input that Is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for Identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement |s directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value
measurement Is unobservable.

'n) Borrowling cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction ar
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that |s required to complete and
prepared the asset for its Intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Other borrowing costs including Unwinding of discount on Redeemable Preference Shares computed
using the market rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

o) Equity, reserves and dividend payments

Share capital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been issued and paid-up. Other
components of equity include the following:

i, Accumulated other comprehensive Income which includes re-measurement of net defined
benefit llabilitles.

li.  Retained Earnings represents the accumulated surplus transferred from the statement of profit
and loss.

iil,  Surplus in the statement of profit and loss includes all current and previous periad retalned
profits.

jv.  Stock option outstanding account includes the value of equity-settled share based payment
transactions with employees.

v. Al transactions with owners of the parents are recorded separately within equity.

p) Income Taxes:

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax
not recognized in other comprehensive Income or directly in equity.
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Calculation of current tax Is based on tax rates in accordance with tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred income taxes are calculated using the
liabllity method on temporary differences between tax bases of assets and liabilitles and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at reporting date. Deferred taxes pertalning to ltems recognizad
in other comprehensive income are also disclosed under the same head.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or
deductlble temparary difference will be utllized against future taxable income. This Is assessed based on
the Group's forecast of future opening results, adjusted for signlficant non-taxable income and expenses
and spedific limits on the use of any unused tax Joss or credit. Deferred tax Is not pravlded on the Initial
recognition of goodwill, or on the Initial recognition of an asset or fiability unless the related transaction
is a business combination or affects tax or accounting profit.

Deferrad tax liabilities are generally recagnized In full, although Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes' specifies limited
exemptions. As a result of these exemptions the Group does not recognize deferred tax liability on
temporary differences relating to goodwill, or to its investments In subsidiaries.

Changes In deferred tax assets or llabllities are recognized as a component of tax Income or expense in
statement of profit and loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income (such as re-measurement of net defined benefit plans) or directly in equity, In
which case the related deferred tax is also recognized In other comprehensive income or equity,
respectively.

g} Cash and Cash Equivalents;

Cash and Cash equlvalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial Institutions, highly
liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value. Bahk overdrafts are
shown within barrowings In current liabilities in the balance sheet.

r} Trade recelvables:

Trade recelvables are recognlzed at their transaction price as the same do not cantain significant financing
component.

8} Segment Reparting:

Identification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may
garn revenues and incur expenses, Including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any
of the Group's other components, and for which discrete financial information Is available. All operating
segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decisicn Maker {CODM) to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance.

The Group’s operations predominantly relate to providing end-to- end business solution thereby
enhancing business performance of customers globally operating in varlous segments. The Operating
segments have been Identifled on the basis of the nature of services.

Unallocated ltems
Unallocated iterns include general corporate income and expense ltems which are not allocated to any

business segment.




Zoho Sign Document ID: DF898C2A8-U1_K_8VTSKZFKNDHE25LBEXATAULUWLS2GKVKWCD1EM

Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Segment accounting policies
The Group prepares its segment infarmation In conformity with the accounting palicies adopted for
preparing and presenting the consolidated financial statements of the Group as a whole,

Revenue and identifisble operating expenses in relating to segments are categorized based on items that
are Indlvidually Identifiable to that segment. Certain expenses such as depreciation, cannat be allocated
as the underlying assets are used Interchangeably. When the Chief Operational Declsion Maker believes
that it is not practicable to provide segment disclosure relatng to certain cost and expenses, the same is
separately disclosed as ‘unallacated’.

Disclosure relating to total segment assets and liabillties are made wherever it is allacable to the particular
segment, All other assets have been categorised as un-allocable assets, Tixed assets used in the Group's
husiness or liabilities contracted have naot been identified to any of the reportable segments, as the fixed
assets and services are used Interchangeably between segments.

t} Earnings per equity share

Baslc earnings per equity share s calculated by dividing the net profit or loss far the period attributable
to owners of the parent by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled
to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources.

Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Group (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares, if any) by the welghted average number of
aquity shares outstanding during the year plus the welghted average number of equity shares that would
be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares. Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless Issued at a later date.
Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

u) Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methad, whereby praofit / {loss) before exceptional items and
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of ron-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future recelpts or payments, In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash In hand,
cheque’s on hand, balances with banks in current accounts and overdraft accounts and other short- term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of 3 months or less, as applicable.

v) Share hased payments

The Company recognizes compensation expense relating to share based payments in the statement of
profit and loss, using fair value In accordance with Ind AS 102, Share based payments. The Company issues
equity-settled share based options to ellgible employees under stock option schemes,
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This cost is recognized, together with a corresponding increase in stock options outstanding account in
equity, aver the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee
benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognized for equity settled transactions at each reporting
date until the vesting date refiects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the group’s
best estimate of the number of equity Instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and
loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recoghized as at the
beginning and end of that perlad and Is recognized in employee benefits expense.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution i1 the computation of
diluted earnings per share.

w) Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that is reasonably estimabile, and It is probabile that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, If the cffect of the time velue of money is materisl, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liabliity.

A contingent llability Is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that Is not recognized because it Is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the ohligation ar it cannot he measured with sufficient
reliability. The Company does not recognize a contingent liabllity but discloses Its existence in the financial
statements,

The Company does not recognize contingent assets unless the realization of the income is virtually
certain, however these are assessed continually to ensure that the developments are appropriately
disclosed in the financial statements.

5. Significant management judgment in applying accounting palicies and estimation uncertainty

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management ta make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabllities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptlons and estimates could result In outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or llabilities affected in future periods.

The Group bases Its estimates and assumptions on parameters avallable when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or clrcumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such
changes are reflected In the assumptions when they accur,

The following are significant management estimates and judgements in applying the accounting policies
of the Group that have the most significant effect on the financial statements.
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Revenue recognition:

The Group uses the percentage-of-completion methad in accounting for its fixed-price contracts. Use of
the percentage-of-completion method requires the Group to estimate the effarts or costs expended to
date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to be expended, Efforts or costs expended have been
used to measure progress towards completion as there is a direct relationship between input and
praductivity. Provisions for estimated losses, If any, anuncompleted contracts are recorded In the perlod
In which such losses become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date,

Recognitian of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability
that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax
loss carry forward can be utilized. In addition, significant judgement is required In assessing the impact of
any legal or economic limits.

Evaluation of indlcators for impairment of assets

The evaluatian of existence far indicators of Impairment of assets requires assessment of savaral extarnal
and internal factors which could resuit in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets, In assessing
impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash generating units hased
on expected future cash flows and uses an Interest rate to discount them, Estimation uncertainty relates
to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

Defined henefit obligation (DBO)

Management's estimate of the DBO s based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflatlon, medical cast trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
Increases. Varlation In these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses.

Recaverability of advances / receivables

At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the
management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding recelvables and advances,

Useful lives of depreciable / amortizable assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable / amortizahle assets at each reporting
date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate ta technical and
economic obsalescence that may change the utility of certain items of property, plant and equipment.

Provisions and contingencies

Management applies key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resaurces to
account for the recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies which is reviewed by the
management at each reporting date.

Fair value measurements

Some of the Group's assets and liahilities are measured at fair value for financlal reporting purposes. The
Management determines the apprapriate valuatlon techniques and inputs for the fair value
measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable
data to the extent it is available, Where Level 1 inputs are not avallable, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuations, The Management works closely with the qualified external
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation technlques and inputs to the model.

Information about the valuation technirjues and Inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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6. Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have
not been adopted early by the Group

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifles new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. Managemaent
anticipates that all relevant pronouncements wil be adopted for the first period beginning on or after
the effective date of the pronouncement, On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the Companles {Indian
Accountlng Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

a)

b}

<)

Ind AS 1 — Presentatian of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose thelr material accounting pollcies rather than
their significant accounting policles. The effective date for adoption of this amendment. Is annual
periads beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and the
impact of the amendment is insignificant In the financial statements,

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective
date for adaption of this amendment Is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no Impact on lts financlal statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments
to Ind AS 8 to help entities distingulsh changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates, The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact an [ts financial
statements,
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Hinduja Tech Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Informatlon for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amounts are In Lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1.04 Non current - financial assets - Investments

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Investment in unguoted equity instruments (fully paid up)
{1} Joint ventures (accounted for using equity method)
Zebeyond Limited, UK {150 equity shares of GBP 1 each)
Cost of acquisition 884.26 -
Less: Share of loss {44.99) -
Carrying value of investment 839,27 -
1.05 Other non-current financlal assets
Partlculars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
- Security deposits 189.47 292,64
189.47 292,64
1.06 Non-current tax assets (net)
Particulars As at Asat
riicuia March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Advance Income tax 932.31 584,17
932.31 584,17
1.07 Other non current assets
particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Prepald expenses 35,12 23.61
39,12 23,61

<Thls Space has been left blank Intentionally>
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of signiflcant aceounting polich

and other

|
p

{All amounts are (n Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless otherwlse staled)

tary Information for the year ended 31 March 2023

1,08 Trade receivables

Pacticulars Asat Asat
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Trade recelvables - unsecured
{1} Consldered good
- Related partles (Refer note 3.05{d}) 236,58 288.37
- Others 6,822,71 2,960,69
(It} Signlflcant Increase in credit risk
- Others 176.76 32,29
7,236.05 3,281.35
Allowance far expected credit loss
{I) Recelvables which have signlficant Increase In credit risk 176.76 32,29
7,059.29 3,249.06
Moavement In allowance for expected cradit loss:
Opening Balance 42,29 32.29
Allowance durlng the year 173.69 -
Wirltten off {29,22) =
Closing Balanca 176.76. 32.29

adequate,

Trade Ruceivablas agelng schedulo

The Group helieves thry the carrging amonnt bf allnwanee for experted-eredil Inss with respeet tngeatle rernlvahles, inhilled cevenie sl nther financial Assets is

Partliculars

Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment as at March 31, 2023

{Iv) Disputed trade recelvables -
which have slgnificant Increase In
credit risk

Not Due  Lessthang & months - 1-2years 2-3 yoars Mora than Total
manths 1 vear 3 years
(i) Undisputed trade recetvables -
cwsisidered goed
-Related partics 104,51 114,65 4.63 12.79 236,58
-Others 5,139.66 1,515.72 691 - - 6,662,29
{1l) Undisputed trade receivables
-which.have significant Increase In
cradit risk
-Related parties - - - - - -
-Others - 47.87 30.56 2.95 727 B8.65
(i) DIsputed trade recelvables
cansidered good 34.48 3.64 122.30 . - 160,42
{iv] Disputed trade recelvables -
which have significant Increase In
crediy risk . b 8841 ) ° - - 88.11
Outstanding for followlng perlods from due date of payment as at Merch 31, 2022
Particulars Not bue Less than 6 6 months - 12 years 2.3 years Mara than Total
months 1 year 3 years
{1} Undisputed trode recelvables —
considered good
-Related partles 206.49 Bl4l 0.47 ~ . 288.37
-Others 1,573.32 1,385.89 148 - - 2,960.69
{Il) Undisputed trade recelvabl
-which have significant Increase In
credit risk
-Related partles . . . .
-Others 21.39 2,46 7.27 1.18 32,29
{1it) DIsputed trade recelvables
consldered good B - - - -

Notat Un-billed as at March 31, 2023 and Merch 31, 2022 Is Rs. 2,856.50 Lakhs and Rs. 2,178.09 lakhs respectively,
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Hinduja Tech Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1.09 Cash and hank balances

Partlculars

Asat
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

a. Cash and cash equivalents
- Balances with banks In current account
Total cash and cash equlvalents

b, Othar bank balances
- Deposits with orlginal maturity more than 3 months but less than 12
months
- Deposits with ariginal maturity more than 12 months
Total other bank balances

15,859.08 3,356,07
15,859.08 3,356.07
0.34
0.34 .
15,859.42 3,356.07

Note: There are ho repatriatlon restrictions with regard to cash and bank balances as at the end of the reporting period

and the prior period.

1.10 Other current financial assets

particul As at As at
artlculars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

Employee advances 0,29 1.96
Inter corporate deposits * - 5,300.00
Derlvatlve assets 9,31 17.51
Others recelvables - 73.55

-Related Parties {Refer note 3.05) 10.36 -

-Others 43.00 -
Security deposits 132.93 8.41
195.89 5,401.43

*Inter corporate deposits are with: Hindija Group Limited which are repayable on demandl, These deposits carry an interest

rate of 9% p.a. (Refer Note 3.05(e))

1,11 Other current assets

Particul As at As at
articulars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Advance for services 313.00 653.70
Travel advance 26,60 49,59
Balances with government authorlitles* 2.55 2.55
Prepald expenses 981,14 540.11,
Deferred contract cost 150.00 -
Gratulity asset (Refer note 3.06) 3,63 -
1,476.92 1,245,95
*Balances with government authorltles comprises of:
- Service tax paid under protest 2.55 2.55

<This Space has been lgft blank Intentlonally>
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of signllicant accaunting palicins and ather explanatary informatlon for the yeer ended 31 March 2023
Al amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Bupens, unless otherwise stated)

1,12 Share capital

{a) Equity share caplal

As at As at
Particulars Murch 31,2028 | March 31,2022
Authorlsad
230,000,000 (March 31, 2022 - 220,000,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each 23,000.00 22,000,060
T T 23.000.00 22,000,00
Issued
208,523,238 {Marcl) 31, 2022 - 155,651,250) equity shares of Rs, 10/- each 20,852.33 15,565.13
20,852.33 15,565,13
Subscribad and fully paid vp
208,523,238 {March 31, 2022 - 155,651,250} equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each 20,852,33 15,565.13
20,852.33 15,565.13
1)) Raconclllation of number of anuity sharas outstanding
 Particulas As at March 3, 2023 Mm‘:"a’;‘ 2
Hlu, of stisroy Adunt No. of sharas Amouitt_
Balance as at the beginning of the year 155,651,250 15,5653 153,950,000 15,395.00
Add: 1ssued during the year it 52,871,988 4§,287.20 1,701,250 170.13
\f 3 at the eivd of tha yaar 201,523,238 N5 155,551,250 15,565.13

¥ Of the shares Issued above, 1,410,000 shares [March 31, 2022- 1,701,250 shares) have been Issued on exerclse of right by employees in Employea Stock
optlon Scheme,

Thare wara no sheres Issued pursusnt to contract without payment baling recelved In cash, allotted as fully pald up by way of bonus Issues and there were no
buy biack of shares during the last 5 yaars Immedistaly praceding March 31, 2023,

{11} Sharchollers holding more than 5% of tha tatal share capital

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Name of the Shareholdar
No, of sharas Na, of sharas % holding of equity
held % holding of equity sharos held sharas
Ashok Leyland Limited 153,950,000 73.83% 153,950,000 98.91%
Hindufa Atnaniotive Limitad 51,461,988 24.88% - 0.00%
410,000 {March 31, 2022 - 10,000) shares Jolntly hetd by 7 Individunls and Ashok Leyland Limited s Included In the number of sharas held and % disclosed
above.
1), Shares lield by promoter al the end.of tha yanr As at March 31, 2023
Prontoter's Name Na. of shares % of totat shares % Change during
held the year
Ashok Leyland Limited 153,950,000 73.83% ~25,08%
Hinduls Automotlye Limited ) 51,461,988 20.68%] 24.68%
As at March 31,2022
Promotar's Name No. of siiares W of tatal shares |~ Change during
ald the vaar
Ashok Layland Limitad ” 153,950,000 98,91% -1,08%|

{w) Rights, praforences and restrictlons in raspect of aquity shares Issued by the Paront Campany
The aqulty shareholdsars sre entitled to recelva dividend as and when declarad, a right to vote In proportion of holding and other rights, preferences and
rastrietlany are governad by / In tarma of thelr lssua and the provisions of the Cempanlos Act, 2013,

[v) Shares resarvad for [ssun uudar ompluysn stack aptlon plan

Particulars At alt March 31, 2024 AsptMarch 31,2032
Np, of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Under Employee stock option scheme, 2017 * 4,331,000 433,10 5,953,500 595,35
tnder Emplovee stock optlon schere, 2022 7,971,000 197,10 - .

* including 41,000 stack optlans exerclsed and pending to he allottad s at March 31, 2023,

|b) Prefatunen shinra capilal

Porticulars Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 |
Authorlsed
‘2:,,:!:);):;1/002 il\::‘nr:h 31, 2023~ 24,000,000) 1% Non cumulstive and non converlible redeemsble praference shares 2400,00 2,400,00

2.400.00 2,100.00

{1} tssuedl, subscribed and fully paid up

The parent company has Issued 239,00,000 1% Non cumulative and non canvertible redeemable praference shares of X 10 aach which has been subseribed and
fully pald-up. (Rafer Nota 1,21},

(i) sharehaldors holding more than 5% of tha total share capital and by the promoter
The non cumulative and hon convertible redeamable preference shares are entirely held by Asliok Leyland Limfted, being the pramoter of tha Company,
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Hindu)a Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are In Lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1,13 Other equity

As at As atr

Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Stock nptlon outstanding account )
Balance as at the beglnning of the year 120,21 94,17
Add: Kecognltlon of share based payment cost 276,81 113.67
Less: Transferred to securlties premium on exercise of stock optlans {75.37) _(87.63)
Balance as at the end of the year 321,65 120.21
Retalined earnings
Balance as at the bheginning of the year {6,525.28) {9,346.78}
Add: Transferred from statement of proflt and loss 2,049.76 2,821.53
Balance as at the end of the year {4,475.49) {6,525.25)
Securities Promlum
Balance as at the beginning of the year 87,63 -
Add: On issue of shares * 3,654.56
Add: Transferred from stack option autstanding account ) 78371 87.63
Balance as at the end of the year 3,817.56 87.63
Accumulated other comprehenslve Income
Balance as at the beginning of the year {301.08) (325.89)
Add : Transfer from other comprehensive Income 349,50 24,81
Balance as at the end of the year 48,42 1301.08)
Share application money pending allotment 410 -
Total other equity (283.76) (6,618.49)

* On Issue of shares to Hinduja Automotlve Limited, UK. Refer Note 3.05 (c) for related party disclosures,

Notes to other equity :

{a) Stock option outstanding account

The account Is used to recognlse the grant date falr valie of nptinns lssued to the employees of the Parent Company under the
Employee stock option scheme. The amounts recorded In this account are transferred to securlties premlum on exerclse of stock
optlons by employees.

{b) Retalned earnings
Retalned earnings comprises of prior years’ undistributed earnings after taxes, which can be utllised for purposes such as dividend
payout etc.

[c] Securities Premium
Amounts 1ecuived un issue of securitles In excess of par value has been classified as securlties premium,

(d} Accumulated other comprehenslve income

Represents remeasurement of defined henefit liablfity which comprises of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
celling, excluding amounts Included In net Interest on the net defined benefit liability and represents exchange dlfferences on
translation of forelgn aperatlons.

{e) Share application money pending allotment
Represents amount received from employees on exercise of stock optlons, pending allotment.
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and viher explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless otherwlse stated)

1,14

115

116

117

1.18

Non-current lease liabliitles

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 Murch 831, 2022
Lease liabllities (Refer note 3.12) 424,46 883,62
424.46 883.62
Non-current Borrowings
As at As at March 31,
Partlculars March 31, 2023 2022
Secured borrawlngs
Term loans from banks * 15,247.13
15,247.13 -

*The term loans avalled by Hinduja Tech UK Limlted are for the acquisition of Drive System Deslgn Group and carrles an Interest

rate of Overnight SONIA plus applicable spread,

The loan Is repayable In quarterly instaliments over a perlod of seven yaars starting from April 2024 ond 13 secured by way of nn
exclusive charge aver stocks, current assets and plant and machinery of Hinduja Tech UK Limited and Orive System Deslgn Limited.

Also, the loan Is guaranteed by the Parent Company, Hinduja Tech Limited, India.

Further, Hinduja Tech UK Limited has utilized the borrowings (or the purpose for which it Is obtalned.

Other non-current financlal Nabllitles

Particulars As at As at March 31,

March 31, 2023 2022
Earnout llabllity * 5,883.30 -
5,883.30 -

* Represents falr value of contingent conslderation payable for the acquisition of Drive System Deslgn Group, payable over a

perlod of 3 years (Refer note 1,21 and 3.17).

Non current provisions
As at Asat
Partlculars March 31,2023 | March31, 2022
Provliston for employee benefits
Compensated absences (Refer note 3.06) 188,90 178.17
188.90 178,17
Current lease labllitles
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2028 | March a1, 2022
Lease llabilities (Refer note 3.12) 459,21 541.60
459,21 541.60

<This Space has been left blank intentionally>
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Hindu)a Tach Limited
Summary of slgniilcant accounting pollclos end olher explanatory Information for thn year endad 33 March 2023
{All amounts ara In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless atherwlse statad) .

119 Current horrowlngs

Particulars Asat As B.t §
March 31,2023 | inrch 31,3022
Secuired barrowlngs
Lnans fram banks 344.49

344.49 -

The overdraft facklity carrles an Intorest rate linked to 3 months Repo rate plus applicable spread, During the year, the Parent Cnmpany has
uhlized the cash credit faclitles which are secured by hypolhecatian of book debts of the Parent Company and submitted the stock statements
perlodically which are In Jine with the boaks maintained by the Parent Company.

Further, the Parent Company has utllized the horrowings for the purpase for which It Is obtained,

Refer Note 3,08 for Deht Covenants.

1.20 Trade payablas

As al‘ Asnt
articulars
P Merch 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
1. Micro and small entarprlsss (Refer note 3.02) 54.55 65.61
1i, Other trade paysbles 1,101,51 150.65
1,156.06 216,29
Trade payahles agelng
0 ling for following perlods from due date of pay as al March 31,2023
articulars
P Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 ypars 2-3 years Mo;:::":? 3 Total
(IMSME : 5455 - T o ] 54.55
(WjOthers 588,04 513.47 B - - 1,101.51
(i) DIsputed dues — MSML . . . . .
(iv) Disputed dues - others « . - B . .
Outstanding for followlng perlods from due date of payment as at March 31, 2022
Partlculars
arde Not Due Less than 1 yaar 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
yaars
[MSME 65,64 B . < . 65.64
()Others 62,48 8347 - E - 145.95
{}i) Disputed dues ~ MSME - - - . . .
{iv) Disputed dues - others - - - 4.70 . 4.70
1,21 Other current financlal llabllitles
Partlculars Agat Asat
#March-31, 2023 | March 3i, 2022
Nom-ctinelilive nomconvertibie retleamahte praferarice shares 2,390.00 2,390,00
Employee benefits 1,356.00 1,110.89
Accrued expenses 1,950.50 1,613.77
Interest accritad but not due 164.19 -
Earnout jlablity * #,1461.07 -
501176 5,110.66

i The Company had Issued 2,35,00,000 1% hon ~ cumulative non - convertible redeemable preference shares of Rs, 10/- each Initlally redeemable
on October 27, 2016 hut was extendad ani tha currant dug date for redemption Is Octaher 2023,

\ 14, Telbl

* Represents falr value of of Drive Syster Design Graup, payahle over s perlod of 3 years

{Rafer note 1.16 and 3.17).

atlon payable for the acq

1.22 Other current liabilitles

Partlculars Asot As ot
) March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Statutory llabliities 589.82 376.15
589,82 376.15

1,28 Current provislons

Particulars Asat As st

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Provislon for employee heneflts

- Compensated absences (Refer note 3.06) 62.90 53,90
- Cantrlbutlon to gratuity fund (Refer note 1,11 and 3,06) B 4,24
- Severance pay 443.72 269,50
5056.62 327.54
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Hindu)a Tech Limited

Summary of significant accounting policles an

{All amounits are I Lakhs of indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

d other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023

2.01 Revenue from operations

2.03

2,04

Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income from engineering and [T services 38,959.92 25,614.65
Other operating Income
- Sale of duty credit scrips 203.08 -
) 39,163.00 25,614.65
2.02 Other Income
Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest recelved on financlal assets- carrled at amortised cost
- Bank/deposlts 477,71 487,96
Profit on disposal of properly, plantand equipment/Intangible assets 366.81 .
Interest an income tax refund 19.97 45,86
Foreign exchange galn - net 94,77 37.84
Miscellaneous Income 11.96 0,75
B 971,02 572.41
Cost of outsourced services and materlals consumed
Year ended Year ended
Particulars
, March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cost of materlals purchased and consumed 1,850.96 1,983.65
Contract costs 1,240.68 996.44
3,091,64 2,980.09
Employee benefits expense
particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salarles, wages and bonus 23,865.72 15,439.98
Contrlbutlan ta provident, gratuity and ather funds 1,484.46 1,008.85
Share based payment costs* 276.81 113.67
Statf welfare expenses 1,200.94 772,75
26,833.93 17,335.25

2.05

* For stock optlons glven by the Parent Company to the employees of the Group under the employee stock option plan.

Finance costs
particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on bank borrowlngs 440,94 22,44
Interest on lease liabllitles (Refer note 3.12) 115.48 164.59
556.42 187,03

<This Space has been left blank Intentionally>
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Hindu}a Tech Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

2.06 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

2,07

Particulars Year ended Year ended .
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreclatlon of property, plant and equlpment (Refer note 1.01) 447.98 154.44
Amortisation of Intangible assets (Refer note 1.02) 571,93 213,12
Depreclation of right-of-use assets (Refer note 1.03) 506.81 506.81
1,526.72 874.37
Other expenses
particulars Year ended Year endsd
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Power and fue| 203.90 93.92
Rent (Refer note 3.12) 133,30 75,10
Software suppart and annual maintenance charges 1,182.84 682,07
Rapalrs and maintenance- others 148,35 R2.66
Insurance 224,89 32,75
Rates and taxes 213,10 71.23
Selling and adminlstration expenses 437.30 316.78
Auditor's remuneration * 31,62 15.12
Professlonal and legal charges 1,396.79 320.40
Travel and conveyance 824.36 520.49
Communicatlon expenses 135.02 99,27
Bank charges 43,26 18.31
Bad debts written off 29.22 -
Allowance for credit losses 144.47 -
CSR Expendlture (Refer note 3.03) 31,75 25,12
Miscellaneous expenses 48.80 38.50
5,229.17 2,391.72
* Audltor's remuneration comprises of:
- Statutory audit 21,00 11,00
- Limited review 5,00 3,00
- Certification and other services 4.62 -
- Relmbursement of expenses 1.00 1,12
31.62 15.12

<This Space has been left blank Intentionally>
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Hinduja Tech Limited

Summary of signlficant accounting polici

s and othar axpl ry Ind lon for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unlass otherwlse stated)

3,01 Contingent labllitles and commitments

3,02

3.0

3.04

Year endad Year andad
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Claims agalnst the Group not acknowledged as debts:

1) Clalms by Service Tax authoritles pending In appeal 16.81 16,81

Bank guarantees 330 2.40

{1he outllow In respect of the above Is not pracilcable to sscerLain in view of the uncer lalnties involved)

Contractual commitments for acquisition of properly, plant and equipment 340.18 217.44
The Infarmation required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined on the basls of
information avollohlo with the Company. The amount of principal and Intarast outstanding is glven balow:

Yaar onded Yoar ended
Particufars
antic March31,2023 | March 31,2022

1) Principal amount pald after appolinted date durlng the year . S

1l) Amount of Interest due and payable for the delayer payment of principal 2mount . -

1il} Princlpal amount remalning unpald as at the year end 54.55 65.64

Iv} dnterest due and payabile on prinelpal amuunt unpald as b e yeds snd . .

v) Total amount of Interest accrued and unpald as at the year end < .

I} Further intereat cemolning duc nnd payablo for parlier yoars . .
CSR Expenditure:

As at March
Particulars As at March 31,2023 352022
13} Gross amount required to be spent by the parent company during the year as per Sectlon 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with schedute Vil 3170 25.12

(b) Amount spent during the year on:

(1)) Construction/acqulsitton of any asset . .
{l1) On purposes other than {)) ahove 31,75 25,12

Shortfall at the end of the year - -

Total of previous years' shortfall - -

Teasons for shortfall NA NA

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the refevant Rules made thereunder, the parent company spent Rs. 31.70 lakhs towards CSR Obligations.
The aforeasald amaunt has bean utilzed towards foad to Livellhaod Program falling under promoting education under schedule Vil of the Companles Act,
2013, The CSR aclivity Is Implemented thraugh (earning 11nks Foundation (LLF) an NGO which Is not a Refatad party to the Graup.

Remuneration to Key Mansgerlal Personne)
particul Year ended Year ended
articulars March31,2023 | March 81,2022
Thar atlon to Chlef E lve Officer:
Kumar Prabhas
Salary and allowancas 1729139 707 84
Contribution to provident fund 8.54 7.50
performance linked varlabte pay (including provislon) 182.86 3R0.17
Perquisites (evaluated as per IT rules for certaln items) 56.80 50,56
477.59 646,07
The atlon to Chlef Fil lal Officer:
Ganapathyraman 5 (till January 23, 2023}
Salary and allowances 62.55 80.30
Contributlon to provident fund . 0.22
performance linked varlable pay (Including pravisian) 30.31 35.09
Perquisites {evaluated as per IT Rules for certain lterns) - 537
92,86 120,98
Raghunath Parthasarathy (w.e.f January 24, 2023)
Salary and allowances 13,06 -
Contrtbutlon to provident fund 0.49 «
performance linked varlable pay {Including provislon) 4.70 -
18.25 -
The remuneratlon to Company Secretary:
Abhishek N S
Salary and allowances 16.62 13.76
Contrlbutlon to provident fund 0.62 0.51
Performance linked varlabte pay (including provision) 3.25 3,75
20.49 18.02
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of signlficant accounting policles and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Allamounts are In Lakhs of indlan Rupees, unlass atherwlse stated)

3.05 Related party disclosure - as per Companles Act/ IND AS 24

) Having transactions With the Group dyring the year
Name of tha related parly
Ashok Leyland Limlted
Hinduja Automotive Limited, UK
Gulf Ol Lubrlcants tndla Limited
Hinduja Investments and Project services limited
Switch Mobllity Limited, UK
Switch Mobillty Automotive Limited
Gro Digital Platforms Limited
Zebeyond Limited, LK

Nature of ralationshlp

Holding Company

HoldIng Company of Ashok Leyland Limited
Fellow substdiary of Ashak Leyland Limited
Significant influence on HTL

Fellow subsldiary

Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsldiary

JoInt Venture of Drive System Deslgn Limited, UK

Mr. Kumar Prabhas, Chlef Executlve OFficer
Mr. S, Ganapathyraman, Chief Financlal Officer {Retired w.e.f Jan

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerlal Personnel

24,2023)
Mr, Raghunath Parthasarathy, Chief Financlal Officer (Apponlted w.e.f | Key Managerlal Parsonnel
Jan 24,2023)
Mr. Abhishek, Company Secretary Key Managerlal Personnel
Mr. Adiya Sapru Independent director
Ms. Bhumika Batra Independent director
Mr. Rangan Mohan Indepandent director
Ms. Payal Koul Mirakbir Independent director
b) Key managerlal personnel compensation (Refer note 3.04)
Year entled Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Short term smployee heneflts . . 542,75 o 72091
Post employmen) beneflts o 9.64 23
Share basad paynient 56.80
Total compensation 609,19 785.07

Note ; Share based payment has been computed based on number of optlons exerclsed by the Key managerial personnel. As
gratulty and compensated absences are being computed for all the employees as a whole, the amount relating to Key managerial

personnel cannot he determined separately, hence nol included above,

<This Space has been left blank Intentlonally>
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summady uf significant accounting pollcies and other explanatory Informnslon for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts are bn Lakhs of Indlan Rupess, unless otherwise stated)

£) Detalls of transactions wlih relsted partles

Year ended March | Yoar ended March
Name of relnted party Nature of transaction 21,2023 31,2022
Income from services 2,884.92 2,582.82
;\:alryr;:;sl;mem of expenses 71,69 3115
Ashok Leyland Limitad Relmbursementof ekpenses | e )
{Recelpt) Tl e
Rent 0.81 072
Gro DIgltal Platforms Limited income from services 4,51
Rent pald 15.54 16.24
Hinduls Automolive Limited, Unlted Kingdom i s e -
Issue of equity shares 8,800.00 -
Hindula investmants and Project services limited Ratalner fee paid 3795 20.30
Gulf Off Lubricants Indla Umlited Income from services . 8.25
Income from services 356,82 364.99
Switch Mobility Limited, UK Reimireement of expRnsas e
B4.0t
{Recelpt)
Income from sarvices 182.81 77 R4
Switch Mobllity Automotive Limited ‘Relmbursement of expenses - T
8,54
{Recelot)
il
Albonalr(india) Private Limited Income [rom services 5.00
Zebeyond Limited, UK Sale of intanglble asset 874.21
M. Kumnar Prabhas, Chief Executive Officer Remuneration A71.59 646.07
Mr. S, Ganapathyraman, Chief Financial Offlcer [fiatirad w.e.f lan Remuneration 92.86 12098
24,2073)
Mr. Raghunath Parthasarathy, Chief Financlal Offlcer {(Appolnted w.e.f Remunecatlon 1835 j
Jan 24,2023)
Mr. Abhlshek, Company Secretary Remuneration 20,49 18.02
Mr, Aditya Sapru Sitting fees pald 5,00 1,80
Ms, Bhumika Batra Sitting fees pald 6.80 2.80
Mr, Rangan Mohan Sitting fees pald 2.40 5.50
Ms. Payal Koul Mirakhur Sitting fees patd 1,00 -
d) Dotalls of balances as on March 31, 2023
As at As at
Name of related party Nature of transaction March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade recelvable 131,19 139,01
Ashok Leyland Limited -
Unbliled/{Unearned) revenue 234.04 196,92
Trade receivable 79.02 96.17
Switch Mobllity Limited e —|—
Unbilled/(Unearned) revenue 128.33 51.68
Trade recelvable 2637 53.19
Switch Mobility Autamotive Limited
Unbifled/{Uncarned) revenue 40.99 27.60
Hinduja Investments and Project services lmited Trade payable 35.47 1193
Zebeyond Limited, UK Other recelvables 10.36 -
e) Disclosure as required under section 166(4) of the Campanles Act, 2013
Pparticulars As at March 31, 2023 Asat ::;’;h 8, Purpose
(i) Inter Corporate Deposits
- Hinduja Group Limited * . 5,300,00 | Fiing for warking
caphtal

+ Maximum outstanding balance during the year Is R 6,000,00 lakhs [2021-22 - %5,300.00 lakhs). The terms are In compllance with Section 186(7) of the

Companles Act, 2013,
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Hinduja Tech Limitad
Summary of signiflcant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Alt amounts are In Lakhs of indlan Rupees, unless otherwlse stated)

3,06 Employee benefits

1) Defined contribution plans

The Group makes provident fund, employee state Insurance and Labour Welfare Fund contrlbutions which are deflned
contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the schemes, the Group Is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefit. The Group has recognised the followlng contributions In the
statement of profit and loss which arc at rates specifies In the rules of the raspective schemes.

In case of group companles and branches operating In forelgn Jurlsdictions, the payments In the form of deflned
contributlon towards pension / soclal security schemes Is made as per the laws and regulations of local jurisdiction In
which the companles operate. These payments are matde to the appropriate authority / entity which Is managlng the
funds / schemes. The asscts of the funds / schames managed by the authorltles / entilies are held separately from that
of these group companles and hranches and there are no further obligatlon once the contrlbutions are made.

The total expense recognised In consolidated statement of profit or loss of X 1390.64 lakhs (for the year ended March
31, 2022 - X 938.23 lakhs) represents contrlbutlon payable to these plans by the Group at rates specified In the rules of
the plan,

2) Deflned heneflt plans

The Group has an obligation towards gratulty, a defined benefit retirement pian covering eliglble employees. The plan
provides for a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, while In employment or on termination of
employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service, Vesting occurs upon
completlon of flve years of service. The group accounts for the llabllity for gratuity benefits payable In the future based
on an actuarial valuation. The group makes annual contributlons to a funded group gratulty scheme administered by the
Life Insurance Corporatlon of India.

Group’s llability towards gratulty (funded) and compensated absences are actuarlally determined at each reporting date
using the projected unit cradit method,

These plans typlcally expose the Group to actuarlal risks such as: Investment risk, Interest rate risk and salary risk.

The present value of the defined beneflt plan llability Is calculated using a
discount rate determined by reference to the market ylelds on government
bonds denominated In Indlan Rupees. If the actual return on plan asset Is
below ths rate, it will create a plan deflclt.

Investment risk

A decrease In the bond Interest rate wilf Increase the plan llabllity. However,
Interest risk tlils will be partially offset by an Increase In the return on the plan's dabt
nvestments.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability Is calculated by
Salary risk referente to the future salarles of pian participants, As such, an Increase In
the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability,

<This Space has been left blank Intentlonally>
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summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Infarmation for the year ended 31 March 2023
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3,06 a) Employees benefits - Defined benefit plan {Gratulty)

The principal assuaptions used For the puiposes of the actuaral valuallons were as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022
Discount rate 7.14% 6.20%
Expected rate of salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%
Atlrition rate 20.00% 20,00%
Average Longevity at retlrement age - past service {years} 2,26 2.73
Average Longavlty at retirement age - future service (vears) 4.90 4.90

The estimates of future salary Increases, consldered In actuarial valuation, take account of inflatlon, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand In the employment market.

Amounts recognised In total comprehensive income In respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:

particular Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
ars 2023 2022
Current service cost a7 4 7?.79
Net Interest expense {3.52) {2.03)
Cumponents of deflined benelit costs recognlsed In profit or loss 93.82 70,26
Remeassyremunt ned ber hili lsIngs
Actuarial {galn)/loss for year - obligatlon 22,54 51.23
Actuarlal (galn)/loss for year - plan assets (2.42) 5.46
Components of defined benefit costs recagnised in other comprehensive income 20,12 56.69
Total 113,93 126,95

The current service cost and the net Interest expense for the year are Included In the ‘employee benefits expense’ In profit or loss. The remeasurement

of the net defined benefit liablliity 1s Included in other comprehenslve income,

The amount included In the statement of financlal position arlsing from the Company's obligation In respect of its defined henefit plans Is as follows:

Partlculars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022 |
present value of defined benelit obligation 850,17 497.08
Falr velue of plan assets 553.80 452,91
Net {asset}/ llability* (3.63) 4,14
Funded e -
Unfunded “ 4.14
Total - 4,14
* The excess of plan assets balance agalnst the pravision for defined beneflt obligations have been disclosed as gratuity asset.
Movampits In the prasant value of tia definad banefit obligation in tha cucrent year were ns-follows
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Opening defined benefit obligation 497.08 394,40
Current service cost 97.34 72.29
Interest cost 27.88 21,69
Past service cost = .
Actuartal loss/(galn) 22,54 51.23
Benefits pald (94,68} (42.48)
Closing defined benefit obligation 550,17 497.08
Movements n tha falr value of the plan assets In the current year were as follows:
Partlculars As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Opening fair value of plan assets 492,94 341,48
Expected return on plan assets 31.40 23,67
Contributions 121.72 175.73
Beneflts pald (94.68) (42.48)
Actuarial (loss)/gain 2.42 (5.46)
Closing fair value of plan assets ~ 553,80 492,99
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sumimary of signiflcant accounting policles and other explanatory informatlon for the yoar ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are In Lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.06 a) Employee henefits (continued)

The Company had funded its liabllity towards Gratulty to Its emplayees through group gratulty scheme with Life insurance Corporation of Indla which
manages the plan assets. Contributions made to the sald scheme net of provislons made upto the end of earller year have been charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss of Lhe year.

The actual return on plan assets was March 31,2023 : % 33,82 lakhs (March 31,2022: % 23.38 lakhs).

Significant sctuarlal assuinplions for the detlermination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary Increase. The sensltivity
analyses below have been determined based on reasonably pussible changes of the respective assumption occuring at the end of the reporting
perlod, while holding all other assumptions constant.

DIscount rate Future safary Increases
Increase Decrease Increase Degrepse
31 March 2023
Sensltivity level 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Impact on deflned henefit obligation (11.53) 12,03 12,72 {12.32)
31 March 2022
Sensitlvity level 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
impact on defined benefit obligation (10.81) 11,30 11.99 (11.58)

The sensitivity analysls presented ahove may not be representative of the actual change In the defined benefit obligation as It Is unlikelv that the
change In assumptions would oceur In isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correfated.

Furthermore, In presenting the above sensitivity analysls, the present value of the defined heneflt oblligation has been calculated using the projected
unlt credit method at the end of the reporting perlod, which s the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit ohligation llabllity recognlsed
In the balance sheet,

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used In preparing the sensitlvity analysls from prevlous year.

Employee beneflts - Maturity profile

The expected maturity analysls of undlscounted gratuity benefit obligation after balance sheet date Is as follow:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Year 1 94.88 80.67
Yaar 2 101,13 78.07
Year 3 76.20 84,08
Year 4 77,25 64.18
Year § 67.79 60.76

Over 5 vears 224,72 187.11
Total 641.97 554,87

The average duration of the benefit obligation as at March 31, 2023 is 5.1 years (as at March 31, 2022: 5.2 years).

MaJor categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Funds managed by Insurer - 100% (2021-22 - 100%)

<This Space has been left blank Intentionally>
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3.06 b} Employeas benefits - C ted absences

The Company has determined the liabllity for Employee benefits - Compensated absences In accordance with the IND AS 19 - Employee benelits. The

detalls of the sald employee benefils are as under:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | Asat March 31,2022

1) Expense recognised In the statamant of proflt and loss for the year

Current service cost 60.58 43.40

Interest cost 11.80 913

Expected return on plan assets - -

Net actuarlal loss 30.89 54.97
Total expensas 103.27 107.50
11) Net Assat/ (Liahility) recognized In the Balance Sheet

Present value of the obligation {251.80) {232.05)
Net Asset/ [Lizbllity) recognised In the Balance Sheet (251,80} {232.05
11} Changa In present value of the obligation during the year

Present value of obligation as at beginning of year 232,05 190,28

Current service cost 60,58 43,40

Interest cost 11.80 9.13

Benefits pald (83.52) {65.73)

Actuarlal {gain) 4 loss on obllgation 30,89 54,97
Prasent value of obfigation as at and of vear 251.80 232.05
Iv) Actuarial assumptions

Dlscount rate 7.14% 6.20%

Attritlon rate 20.00% 20.00%

Future salary Increase (conslder Inflation, promotion, senlority and ather relevant factors.) 7.00%| 7.00%

Significant actuarlal assumptiens for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The sensltivity analyses
below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting perlod, while

holding all other assumptions constant,

Discount rate Future salary Increases
Increase Decraase increase Dacrease

31 March 2023

Sensitlvity level 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Impact on labllity (4.72) 4,92 4.91 {4.75)
31 March 2022

Sensitivity level 0,50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
limpact on fiabliity {4.63) 4.84 4.78 {4.62)

The sensitivity analysls presented above may not be representative of the actual change In the deflned benefit obllgation as It Is unlikely that the change in
assumptlons would accur In Isolatlon of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, In presenting the above sensitivily analysls, the present value of the defined benefit abligation has been calculated using the projectad unle
credit method at the end of the reporting perlod, which Is the same as that appiled In calculating the defined benefit obligation liabliity recognised In the

balance sheet,

There was no change In the methods and assumptions used In prepaing the sensitlvity analysls from previous year.

v) Movement in provision : (Refer nates 1.14 and 1,20)

utih: t dit
Partlcutars Opening balance ised during the Additional provision Closing balance
yaar made
Employee benefits: (X lakhs)
. Marchr31, 2023 232,05 83,52 103.27 251,80
Campensated absences March 31, 2022 190,28 6573 107.50 232,05

<This Space has been left blank intentionally>
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Hinduja Tech Limited
Summary of signifivunt uccounting policles and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are In Lakhs of indian Rupees, unless othenwlse stated)

3,08 Financlal Instruments
The carrylng value of the group's assets and liabllitles are equal to falr value,

a) Capltal mansgement
The Group manages Its capltal to ensure that entitles In the Group will be able to continue as going concerns while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group determines the amount of capltal required on the basls of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strateglc
Investment plans. The funding requirements are met through equity and other long-term/short-term borrowlngs, The Group Is required to
comply with certain covenants under the arrangements executed for Its borrowlngs, which were complled with.

The Group manltars the capltal structure on the basls of total debt to equlty ratio and maturity proflle of the overall debt portfollo of the

Group.
The quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Group with Banks are In agreement with the books at accounts.
Gearing ratle; R
Partlculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Debt {long-term and short-term borrowings and lease 18,865.29 3,815.22
llabllities)
Total equity 20,568,57 8,946.64
Debt to total equlty ratlo Q.92 0.43

Categorlas of finenclal Instruments:

Financlal assets

2. Maasured at amartised cost;

Cash and bank balances 15,859.42 3,356.07
Trade recelvables 7,059.29 3,249.06
Loans . .
Others 376.05 5,676.56
. Measiredat fair value through profit or loss (EVIPLY
Derivatlve instruments 9.31 17.51
Flnanclal llabllitles
a. Measured at amortised cost;
Barrowlngs 15,591,62 B
Trade payables 1,156.06 216.29
Lease [iabllities 883.67 1,425.22
Others 14,895.06 5,114.66

Investments In Jolnt ventures as at March 31, 2023 : £ 839,27 {March 31,2022 ; NIL } are accounted as per equity method,
The derivative Instruments are measured at falr value through profit or loss based on Jevel 2 Inputs of falr value hlerarchy.

Discounted future cash flows which are estimated based on forward exchange rates (from observable forward exchange rates at the end of the
reporting perlod) and contract forward rates, discounted at a rate that reflects the credit risk of the Group / various courterparties.

b} Financlal rlsk management objectives

The treasury tunctlon provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and Internatlonal financial markets, monitors il
manages the financlal risks relating to the operatlons through internal risk analysis on degree and magnltude of risks, These rlsks Include market
risk (Including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group seeks to minimise the effects of these risks by hedging the exposures. The use of hedging methad Is governed by the Group's policies
approved by the board of directors, which provide wrltten principles on forelgn exchange risk management and the Investment of excess
liquldity. The Group does not enter Into or trade financlal Instruments, including derivative financlal instruments, for speculative purposes.

¢) Market risk

Market rlsk 1s the risk that changes in market prices, liquidity and other factors that could have an adverse effect on realizable falr values or
future cash flows to the Group, The Group's actlvities expose It primarily to the financlal risks of changes In forelgn currency exchange rates and
Intarest rates. The Group actlvely manages Its currency and interest rate expasices through a centralized treasury divislon and uses natural
hedging posttions supplemented by additional forward covers to mitigate the risks from such exposures.

<This space Is intentlonally left blank>
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3.08 Financlal Instruments (continued)

d) Forelgn currency risk management:
The Group undertakes transactlons denominated in forelgn currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise, The Group
actlvely manages Its currency rate exposures through a treasury division, uses natural hedglng and derlvative Instruments (forelgn currency
forward contracts) to mitlgate the risks from such exposures which are regularly monitored by appropriate levels of management.

The carrylng amounts of the Group's lorelgn currency denominated monctary assets and monetary Ilabilities at the end of the reporting perlod

are as follows:

As on March 31, 2023 ;
Liabllities Assets Net overall
lab exposure on the
Currency Net llabllity Net asset currency - net
Gross exposure |Exposure hedged | exposure on the | Gross exposure |Exposure hedged | exposure on the assets - {net
currency currency Nabllities)
usD - . - 195.74 | 15301 | 273 27
EUR — _ : A _20.18 - 2018 2018
GBP - . 344.24 - 344,24 344.24
L= RN B - 20704 | - 207.04 __.207.04
Others 5.63 5 5.63 o - {5.63)]
As on Mareh 31,2022
Liabilitles Assets Net overall
exposure on the
Currency Net liabllity Net asset currency - net
Gross exposure | Exposure hedged | exposure on the | Gross expostire | Exposura hedged | exposure on the assels - (net
currency currency labilities)
Uso | - - 33016 33046 |- -
EUR - - - 75.47 29.48 45.99 45,99
GBP - . 19932 156.55 4251 42,57
cAp | - - ‘ VXD 38.39 134.92 134,92
Others 2.61 - 2.61 17.22 - 17.22 14.62

Note: - Some of the derivatives reported under this column are not designated In hedglng relationships but have been taken to economically

hedge the forelgn currency exposure,

Forelgn currency sensitivity analysls:

Mavement In the functlonal currencles of Lhe varlous operations of the Group agalnst major forelgn currencles may Impact the Group's
revenues from lts operatlons. Any weakening of the functlonal currency may Impact the Group's cost of borrowlngs and consequently may
increase the cost of financing the Graup's rapital expenditures,

The following table detslls the Group's sensitivity movement In the forelgn currencies. The forelgn cxchange rate sonsitivity 1s calculated for
each currency by aggregation of the net forelgn exchange rate exposure of a currency and a simultaneous parallel forelgn exchange rates shift
In the forelgn exchange rates of each currency by 2%, This 2% represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in
forelgn exchange rates. The sensltivity of profit or loss to changes In the exchange rates arises malnly from forelgn currency denomtinated
financials Instruments. In management's opinlon, the sensltivity analysis Is unrepresentative of the Inherent forelgn exchange risk because the
exposure at the end of the reporting perlod does not reflect the exposure during the year.

Equity Proflt or Loss -~
Currency As at March 31, | As at March 31, Year ended Year anded

2023 2022 March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
— USD impact _ 005 [ T e

EUR Impact o ) 040  om 0dAD| 0.92

. GBPimpact 688|085 6.88 0.85
" CADImpact 4.14 2.70 4,14 2.70

Others {0,11) 0.29 {0.11) 0.29

In management's opinion, the sensitlvity analysis Is unrepresentative of the Inherent forelgn exchange risk because the exposure at the end of
the reporting period does not reflect the exposure during the year,
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3,08 Financlal Instruments {continued)

o} Derluatives and rlsk management:
The following table detalls the forelgn currency forward contracts outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

Falr valua assels
March 81,2023 Forelgn currency Notlo:wall‘value (llabilitles) * Maturity date
n inX
Falrvalue hedges: ~ . ' o
SellUSD usD 6.00 | 493.02 931 | Jup-23
Sell GBP GBP T - - -
Sell EUR EUR T - B .
Sell CAD CAD - . e
Notional valua Falr value assets
March 31, 2022 Forelgn currency ne (Irahllities) * Maturity date
InX
Fair value hedges: ) N _ ) B -
_Sellusb | _usp 1850 125058 si2|  Dec22
| Sellghp GBP 150 149.18 659 ~ Dec22
Sell EUR | EUR _l20) 10106 4196 __Dec-22
Sell CAD CAD 1,20 7259 0,84 Jun-22

* Included In the balance sheet under other financlal assets and other financial liablfitles {Refer Notes'1.09 and 1.18)

<This space Is intentlonally left blank>
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3.08 Financlal Instruments (continued)
f) Interest rate risk management
The Group Is exposed to Interest rate risk because It borrow funds at both fixed and floating Interest rates. ‘The risk Is managed
by the Group by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings

The exposure of companys borrowings to Interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Particulars Asat March31, | Asat March 31,
2023 2022
Varlable rate borrowinjzs ] 15,591.62 -
Flxed rate borrowings 2,390.00 2.390.00 |

interest rate sensitlvity analysls

The sensitlvity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to Interest rates, For fioating rate liabllities, the
analysis Is prepared assuming the amount of the llabllity outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A 25 basls polnt Increase or decrease is used when reporting Interest rate risk Internally to key management
personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates,

If interest rates had been 25 basls points higher/lower and all other varliables were held constant, the Group's profit for the
year ended March 31, 2023 would decrease/increase by X 38.98 Lakhs (March 31, 2022: decrease/increase by X NIL). This is
malnly attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on Its varlable rate borrowings.

g) Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty wil default on its contractual obligations resulting In flnancial loss to the
Group. The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterpartles as a means of mitigating the risk of
financial loss from defaults. The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of Its counterparties are continuously monitored
and the aggregate value of transactlons concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties.

Trade recelvables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas and other
receivables conslsts of a large number of customers, across geographles, hence the Company Is not exposed to concentration
risk.

The Group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade recelvable based on a
provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account hlstorical credit loss expertence and adjustment Is determined to be
NIL. The Group makes an allowance for doubtful debts on a case to case basls wherever applicable, Expected credlt loss far
other than trade receivables has been assessed and based on life-time expected credit loss, loss allowance provision has been
made where applicable,

The credit risk on llquid funds and fixed deposits is limlted because the counterparties are banks with high credit -ratings.

Exposure-to credit risk
The carrying amount of financlal assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure Is the total of the

carrylng amount of balances with banks, short term deposits with banks, trade recelvables and other financial assets excluding
equity Investments.

h) Offsetting related disclosures:

Offsetting of cash and cash equivalents to borrowlngs as per the working capltal facility agreement Is available only to the bank
in the event of a default. Company does not have the right to offset In case of the counter party's bankruptcy. Hence these
disclosures are not required.
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3.08 Financial Instruments {continued)
1) Liquidity risk managament

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial obligations, The objective of liquldity risk
management |s to malntaln sufficlent liquidity and ensure that funds are avallable for use as per requirements.

The Group has obtalned fund and non-fund based working capltal lines from banks. The Group invests fts surplus funds in
bank fixed deposit and Inter Corporate Deposits which carry minimal mark to market risks. Where avallable, there are no
rastrictions on the amount of undrawn borrowing facllittes that are available for operating and capltal commitments as

at March 31, 2023,
As at March | As at March
Particulars
31, 2023 31, 2022
Bank overdraft and other facilities 3,500.00 3,500.00
Total 3,500.00 3,500.00
Liguidity tables:

The following tables detall the Group's remalning contractual maturity for its non-derivative financlal hiabllities with
apreed repayment perlods. The tables have been drawn up hased on the undiscounted cash flows of financlal Hiabilities
based on the earllest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

Duelnone |Duein2to5 | Dueafter5
Partlculars Carrying amount
year years years )
March 31, 2023
Trade payables 1,156.06 - - 1,156.06
Preference shares classified as financlal llabilitles 2,350.00 N . 2,390.00
Other financlal llabllities 6,621.76 5,883.30 . 12,505.06
Borrowlngs (including interest accrued thereon 344,49 762.36 14,484.77 15,591.62
upto the reporting date)
Lease Llabllity 522,96 449,86 « 972.82
Total 11,035.27 7,095,52 14,484.77 32,615,56
March 31, 2022
Trade payables 216.29 . . 216,29
Preference shares classifled as financlal llabllities 2,390.00 . - 2,390.00|
Other flnanclal llabllitles 2,724.66 E . 2,724.66|
Lease Liability. 657.04 972.82 - 1,629.86)
Toga_l 5.987.99 972,82 > 6.960,81

The maturity profile for Its derivative financlal liabliitles based on the undiscounted contractual nat cash Inflows and
outflows on derivative llabllitles that settle on a net basls, and the undiscounted gross Inflows and outflows on those
derlvatives that require gross settlement Is as follows; for forelgn exchange forward contracts ® 493.02 lakhs (March
31,2022 :1,573.41 lakhs } to be settied within the next year.

Fair value of financlal assets and financlal llabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are
requlred): Management considers that the carrylng all amounts of fnancial assets and financlal llabliltles recognised In
the financlal statements approximate thelr falr values.
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3,10 Share based payments

Datalls of employees stoek aption plan of the Groun

The Group has Employees Stock Optlons Plan {C50P) scheme granted to employees which has been approved by the shareholders
of the Group. In accordance with the terms of the plan, eliglble employees may be granted optlons to purchase equity shares of the
Parent Company of the Group. Each employee share optlon converts Into one equity share of the Company on exerclse at the
exercise price as per the scheme, The optlons carry neither rights to dividend nor vating rights. These are graded vesting options
which vests on varylng dates within the explry date mentioned below with an optlon life of 5 years after vesting. Optlons can be
exerclsed at any time within S years from the explry date.

The following share based payment arrangements were In exlstence during the current year:

Optlon serles Numbey Grant date Explry date Exerclse price
ESOP1 70,58,500 19-Jul-18 18-Jul-21 10,00
ESOP 2 70,000 15-Nov-18 14-Nov-21 10.00
ESOP 3 2,55,000 12-Feb-19 11-Feb-22 10.00
ESOP 4 3,50,000 29-Jul-19 28-Jul-22 10.00
ESOP 5 1,90,000 06-Nov-19 05-Nov-22 10.00
ESOP 6 1,00,000 06-Jan-20 19-Jui-23 10.00
ESOP 7 1,95,000 23-Apr-21 19-Jul-23 12.00
ESOP 8 4,46,750 16-Aug-21 19-jui-23 12.00
ESOP9 62,46,000 30-Nov-22 30-Nov-26 11.97
ESOP 10 18,00,000 22-Feh-23 30-Nov-26 21.00

Falr value of stock options grantnd during the year

There are 80,46,000 stock options Issued durlng the financial year {the welghted average fair value of the stock optlons granted
during FY-23 Is X, 10,17). Options were priced using a binomlat optlon pricing model. Where relevant, the expected life used In the
model has been adjusted based on Management's best estimate for the effects of non-transferabllity, exerclse restrictions and
behavloural conslderations. Expected volatiity Is based on the historlcal share price of simllar listed Companles.

Movamants instock optinns during the year

Year endad March 31, 2023 Year endad March 31, 2022
Particulars Welghte average Welghted average
Numbers exercise price Numbaers exerclse price
(=) %)
Opening at the beginning of the year 59,53,500 10.00 74,53,500 10.00
Granted during the year 80,46,000 13.99 6,41,750 12.00
Exerclsed during the year * 14,51,000 10.05 17,01,250 10.00
Lapsed during the year 2,87,500 10.00 1,40,500 10.00
Balance at the end of the year 1,22,61,000 12.61 59,53,500 10.21

sStock optlons vasted but not exerclsed
Number of stack optlons vested but not exercised: 37,43,276 (March 31,2022 ; 50,67,250)

* Includes 41,000 stock options which are pending for allotment as on March 31, 2023,

The share options outstanding at the end of the year had a welghted average exerclse price of Rs.12.61 {as at March 31, 2022: fs,
10.21) and a welghted average remalning contractual life of 5 years (as at March 31, 2022: 5 vea rs}).

<This space Is intentionally left blank>




Zoho Sign Document I1D: DF898C2A8-U1_K_8VTSKZFKNDHE25LBEXATAULUWLS2GKVKWCD1EM

Hinduja Tech Limitad
Summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ANl antounts are in Lakhs of [ndian Rupees, unless othenylse stated)

3,11 Revenue from contracts with customers:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{n} Disaggroguted roevenua Information
Type of servicos
income from Engineering and IT services 38,959,92 25,614.65
Total ravenue from contract with customers 38,959.92 25,614.65
Indla 8,093,21 8,309.40
Dutside Indla 30,866.71| 17,305.25
Tota) revenus frem contract with customers 38,959.92 25,614,65
{b} Contract balances
Trade recelvables 7,059.29 3,249,06
Coiitract assets (Refer note (c) below) 2,856.50 2,178.09
Contract llabillitins 4,231,90 2,214,52
{c} Tradle rocatvnbles are non-literest bearing and are gererally on wems of
credit perlod ranging from 30 to 90 days. Revenue recognised In excess of
involcing (feferrsd to-as unbifled revenue) are referred as contract assets
whereas Invalcing 1 I excess of the revenue recognition (referred to as
unearned revanue) Is terma as contrack Yabllities,
{tl] Revenue recognised i relation to contract llahiities
Amounts nelusled fn-contract {labllltbes at-the beglnning of the year 2,214,52 222,67
Parformance obligations satisfied In the clirrent year 2,201.42 131.36
performance obligations unsatisfied of partlally unsatisfied Jn the current year 13,20 91.31
{e) Resonciliation of rovenue racognised jn the statement of prafll and loss
with the contracied price
Revenue ng per contracted price
Adjustments 38,959.92 25,614.65
fiebatesand discounts - -
Reventie from tontract with customers 38,959.92 25,614.65

<This space Is intentivhully left blank>
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3.12 Leases

With effect from 01 April 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on
01 Aprll 2019 using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retalned earnings, on the date
of Inltlal application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liabllity at the present value of the lease payments discounted
at the Incremental borrowing rate {9.75% p.a) and the right of use asset at Its carrylng amount as if the standard had been applied
since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted at the Company’s Incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial

aoblication.

The followling Is the movement In right-of-use assets during the year ended March 31, 2023:

Particulars As at March 31,2023 | AsatMarch 31, 2022
Bulldings
Opening balance 1,223.54 1,730.35
Additlons - -
Deletions - -
Dupreclalion chiaige (506.81) (506.81)
Closing Balance 716.73 1,223.54
The following Is the movement In lease llabllitles during the year ended March
Partlculars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Openlng balance 1,425.23 1,901.17
Additions - -
Deletions ~ -
Finance costs accrued thraugh the perfod 115.48 164,59
Payment of lease llabllities (657.04) {640.53)
Closing Balance 883,67 1,425.23
The following Is the break-up of current and nan-current lease liabilltles as at March 31, 2023:
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Non-current 424.46 883.62
Current 459.21 541,60
Total 883.67 1,425.22
The table helow provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of lease llabilitles as at March 31, 2023 on an undiscounted
basls:
Particulars As at March 31,2023 | AsatMarch 31, 2022
Logs than one year 572.9A f57.04
One to five years 449.86 972.82
More than [lve yeai's - -
Total 972,82 1,629.86
Amounts recognised In the statement of profit and loss:
particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on lease liabilities 115.48 164.59
Depreclation expenses of Right of use assets 506.81 506,81
Expense relating to short term lease 133.30f 75.10
755,59 746.50




Zaoho Sign Document ID: DF898C2A8-U1_K_8VTSKZFKNDHE25LBEXATAULUWLS2GKVKWCD1EM

Hinduja Tach Limited
Summary of significant accounting policles and other expianotory information for the yaar ended 81 Murch 2023
{All amounts are In Lakhs of Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise staled)

3.13 Incoma taxes relating to continulng operatians

a) Curront Tox
The current tax expense Is calculated as per the applicable tax laws In the respective geography, after consldering admissible deductions /

allowances.

b) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax ossots and llabllitles are recognlzed for the future tax cnnsequences of temporary differences batween the carrying values of
assets and llabilitles and thelr respectlve tax bases, and unuttiized business loss and depreclation carry-forwards and tax credits.

e} Incoma tax recopnised Inthe statemunt ol total compraliensiva Incoma

Particulars Year ended Year ended
) Maorch31,2023 | Mareh 33, 2022
Current tax 826.90 nie
Deferred tax-net {30,57) 1437.00}
Total Income tax expanss recagnisad In the current yenr 796.33 {au2.43}
() The Income tay expense for thy year caho razanclled to thu necounting profit ag follows:
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2022 .
Total comprehensive income befora tax (excluding loss from Jolnt venture) 2,876.02 2,418.60
Income tax expense calculated at 25.17% 723.89 608.76

Tax effect of adjustments to reconclle expected tax expense: -
(502.37)

Impact of brought forward losses and ather deductions .

Delerred tax asset recognized during the year Inrespect of brought forward Losses (84.96) (437.09)
Expenses that are not deductible In determining taxable profit 1.89 -
Ad)ustment in respect of brought forward loss of previous years 12,31 -
Effect of different tax rates of subsldiaries operating In other Jurisdictions 155,51 {75.88)
Recognised in other camprehensive Income 5.06 -
Others {17.39) 3.65
| tax ¥ Ised In profit or loss 796.32 {402,93)

The tax rate used for the reconcillations above is the corporate tax rate of 25.17% payable by corporate entlties in Indta on taxable profits
under tax law In Indian jurlsdictlon,

a) Daferred tax asset

The followlng Is the analysls of drfaeeod tax assats/(habliities) presented in the statemant of financial position: )
Partleulars Asat Asat
Mareh 31,2023 | March31, 2022
Opening Balances 437,09 .
Movament on account of |
Un-absarbed depreciation and carry forward losses (51.91) 136.87
Provislons for employee beneflt obligations 86.90 137,58
Property, plant and equipment and other Intangible assets 0.66 103.75
Expected credit loss 36,36 8,13
Lease accounting as per Ind AS 116 (8.74) 50.76
Other temporary diffecences (32.69)} .
Exchange differences 635
et delerred tax asset/ (lobillties) ) 474.02] 437,09
f) Deferred tax liabliitles
particul As at Asat
artlculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balances R N
Movement on account of business comblnations (409.27) B
{408.27) =
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Hindujn Tach Limited

summary of signifiaant nccounting policles and othar expianatary Informution for the year anded 81 Marah 2028

{Allamounts are in Lakhs of indlan Bupees, upless otherwise statad)

3,14 Enrnings per shava (EPS):

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Basic earnings per share (EPS) (%)
On profit for the yaar 118 1.83
On total eamprehensive Income for the year 138 1.84
Dllutad enrnings per shere (DEPS) (X}
On profit for the year 117 1,83
On total comprehensive income for the year 137 1.84
Face valus of share 10.00 10,00
EPS has bean caleulated as under:
a) Profit efter tax 2,019.76 2,821.53
b) Total tomprahansiva income for the year 2,390.26 2,846,34°
¢) Actual number of equlty sheres outstanding (No's) 20,85,23,238- 15,56,51,250
d) Welghteu sverage number of Equity sharas outstanding (No's) for EPS 174316424 15,44,79,073
e) Bffact of diluplve potential equity shares- amployee stock options 9,81,250. 4,83,950
1) Welghted averape number of Equity shnres outstangding (Na's) for DEPS 17,53,77,674 15,49,63,023

<This space Is Intentionolly left blank>
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Hinduja Tech Limited

Summsry of significant accounting policivs und other expl ry Informbtion for the year ondnd 31 March 2023

{All amounts are In |akhs of Indlan Rupees, unless olherwlse stated)

3,17 Buslness Comblnations

{1} Drive System Daslgn Limitad, UK and Drive System Design Inc

- On November 30, 2022, the Parent Campany through Its wholly owned subsidiarles Hinduja Tech UK Limited (HTUK) and Hindu]a Tech Inc,
USA entered Into 3 Share Purchase Agreement {SPA) to acquire 100% of the Issued caphtal of Drive System Deslgn Limited, UK {DSD-UK) along
with its subsidlaries Drive System Design SRO, Czech and Drive Syslemn Deslgn Inc, USA {DSD-USA) {colluctively referred to as 'DSD Group®)
respectively for an upfront cash consideratlon of X 21,844 lakhs (GBP 21.7 million) and earn-out payments based on future performance.

- Consequently the acquired entltles became step-down subsidiaries of Hinduja Tech Uimited, Indla effective rom November 30, 2022 on
satisfactory completlon of the closing conditinns under the SPA end has been consolldated with effect from that date,

- The DSD group provides advanced engineering solutions to automotive, commerclal vehicle, off-highway, defence and aviation industries
and speclalises in developing solutions for electrified propulslon systems,

- The fair value of the purchase conslderatton Is % 30,878 lakhs, which comprises of an upfront conslderation of ® 21,844 lakhs, contingent
conslderatlon of X 9,034 lekhs subject to the satlsfaction of certain conditions.

- The falr value of the conlingent cunslderation, recognised on the ncquisition date Is determined by discounting the estimatad amount
payable to the previous owners on satlsfactlon of the conditlons by applylng the discounted cash flow approach. The key Inputs used for the
estimation of falr values are discount rate of 3,5% and probabliities of achlevement of conditions (assumed to be 100%).

- As required by Ind-AS 103, Busl Comblnations, the Company has atcounted for the assets and llabllities of the DSD Group at thelr
respective falr values, Including the Intangibles and resultant goodwlll arlsing from such acquisition,

- As per paragraph 15 of Ind AS 103 on Business Comblnation, purchase conslderation has been allocated on a provisional basls, pending final
daterminotian of the fair valua of tha acquired sesats and labilitles

The falr value of the identifiable assets and llabilities of the DSD Group as at the date of the acquisition were provisionally estimated as
helow:

Amount
Partlculars X In Lakhs
Property, plant and equipment 4,503
Intangible assets 8,945
Other assets (net of labllities) * 2,322
Total 15,769
Falr value of purchase conslderatlon (Including falr velue of contingent consideration) 30,878
Provisional goodwilli arising on mcquisition 15,109

* Includes cash and cash equivalents acquired of X 2,847 lakhs.

Since the date of acqulsition, DSD-UK and D5D-US has contributed X 6,684 lakhs to the Group revenue fram operations and

R 562,30 lakhs to the Group profit before taxatlon for the yeer ended March 31, 2023,

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company Incurred acqulsition-related expenses totaling 1,247 lakhs. These expenses are
Included In the statement of proflt and loss as follows:

- Insurance Expenses: X216 lakhs

- Rates and Taxes: R180 {akhs

- Professlonal Charges: X851 Jakhs

(1) Zabeyond Limited

On December 21, 2022, Drive System Design Ltd, UK (DSD) and Alvier Mechatronics AB {Alvier) formed a 50:50 joint venture, Zebeyond Ltd
(JVco) in the form of a Private Limited Company. The Company was Incorporated In England and Wales. DSD-UK contrlbuted technatogy In
the form of software, while Alvier contributed EUR 1 milllon for thelr respective stake In the IVco. The scope of the Jolnt venture Is the
development and commercialization of the soliware by way of granting user licenses to customers and delivering speclal bespoke customer
projects, This 50:50 Joint venture partnershlp ensures equal ownership and shared responsibliitles between DSD and Alvler In driving the
success of Zebeyond Ltd,

The Graup accounts tor Its Investment In IVco under tha equity melhod, o3 per the guldalines outlined In Ind AS 28 - ‘lnvestinents Ti
Assoclates and Jolnt Ventures.' The carrylng value of the Investment i adjusted to reflect the proportlonal share of the JVco's post-
acquisition profits or losses,

3.18 Goadwill.
Particulars As at As at
. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year . .
Addittons on account of business combinations * 15,109.06 -
Inmpsirment - -
Rujance ot the end of the year 15,10D.06° A

* Refer Note 3.17 for business combination related disclosures,
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Hinduja Tech Limlted

Summary of signfficant accounting policles and other explanatory Infarmation for the yoar endad 33, March 2023
A smounts wee b Laklis of lathan Wi 1ues; unless othmwlse statod)

3.19 Other disclosures

{\The Company does not hava any transactions with struck off companles under Companles Act, 2013 or Companles Act, 1856, durlng the
year

{ll} No proceedings have heen Inftiated on or are pending agalnst the Company for halding benamt property under the Prohlbition of Benam|
Property Transactlons Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made thereunder,

(i) The Group has compliad with the number of layers prescribad under the Companies Act, where applicable,

{iv) There Is no Incoma surrendered or disclosed as Incomn durlng the current or previous year In the fax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961, that has not been recorded In the hooks of account, where applicabla,

{v) The Graup has not traded or Invested In crynta currency or virtual currency during the currant ar Previous year, where applicable,

(V1) The Parent Company Is not declared as a wiliful defaulter by any bank or finanglal Institutlon or fgovernmant or any government authurity,

{vll} Disclosure of Investments made through Intermediarles under rule 11{e) of the Companles {Audit and Auditors) Rules:

[Numuo of the Lompany Classlfication
Hinduja Automotlive Limited Funding party
Hinduja Tech Limited Intermedlary 1

Hinduja Tech UK Limited  {Intermenlary 2
Erstwhile shareholders of Ultimate beneflclary
Drive system Design Group

Thix Parent Company {Hindula Tuch Limited) has rulsed %'8,800 kikhs from Hindua Autormotlve Limited (Molling Company. of Ashak Tuylkand
Uimited) by way of ksue of equity share capltal an 32 November 2022 This has been Turther hvested In Hinduja Tech UK Lmited (wholly
awned subsillary Inenrpuratad during. the curcent financial year} as: aquity share wmplkal by subscribing to 10,000 shores anel 1,08,00,000
shinres of GBI 1 ench an 10 Navember 2022 and 08 Marcli 2023 al GRP 108 Inkhs. The funding ralsed ard the subsldliry Incorporated is for
the purpose.of nequlsitin of Drive system estgn Limited, LIK (along with its Wholly-ownad subslilay Brive Systein Desigm SR, Casschiyarid
Dilver Systan) Deslgn loey USA, for which Hladia Yach UK Limited has pald GNP 217 fukchs. {as: upfrant consldaration) to (he erstwhile
sharefiolders of BSD UK and DSD US on 28 Novambar 2022, The ralevant provistans of the Forelgn Exclisngy Management-Act, 1899 and
Companles Act, 2013 haue been complied with for such transactioss and the transactlons are not vialative of the. Prevention of Monhey-

3.20 Events after the raporting perlod
Na adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have accurred hetween the reparting date and the report release date.

8,21 Previous year flgures have boen regrouped / reclasslfled wherever necessary to correspond to current year's classification/disclosure.

In terms of our repart attached

For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hinduja Tech Limited
Flrm's Roglstration No.: 001076N/ N500013 CIN:U72400TN2009PLC0O72067
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